e

I

The Humbpldf Schools.

e gfé&/}/ﬂ&i{?’- rm/zi'rmwzowé denzce 1906,
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, August 13, 2019
Glassford Hill Middle School

6901 Panther Path
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

OFFICIAL COPY

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Richard Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 « MR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 » PHONE 928.759.4000 ¢ FAX 928.759.4020



-REVISED-
POSTED
8-9-2019

4:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on August 13, 2019, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path,
Prescott Valley, Arizona.

o If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent
6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Page 1 A. Recognition of donation
1. Jewish Community Foundation donation/gift of Sensory Walk at Lake Valley Elementary
School, valued at approximately $18,315
Pages 24 B. HUSD VIPs - Melissa Tannehill, Glassford Hill Middle School Principal
1. Certified — Jasmine Navarro
2. Classified - Todd Kelsey
3. Volunteer — Vince Moser
7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.
Regular Session August 13, 2019 Page 1 of 3




Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

8. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 5-8 A.
Pages 9-12 B.

Pages 13-138 C.

Pages 139-146 D.
Pages 147-152 E.

Pages 153-155 F.

Pages 156-158 G.
Pages 159-162 H.
Pages 163-168 1.
Pages 169-174 J.
Pages 175-180 K.

Pages 181-182 L.

Pages 183-193 M.

Pages 194-195 N.

Personnel Recommendations

Governing Board Meeting Minutes of July 9, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $1,088,235.04
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $952,384.86

Monthly Budget Report

Monthly Student Activities Report

Discussion and possible action to approve utilizing the Monthly Measurement Method for
determining health insurance qualifications for fiscal year 2019-20

Request for approval of the elementary and middle school fee schedule for school year 2019-20
Request for approval of annual renewal of Heinfeld Meech, PC Auditing Services

Request for approval of Cooperative Purchasing Contracts for FY 19-20 - Revised

Request for renewal of four-year ASBA Policy Service Agreement

Request for approval of Stipend Schedule for the 2019-20 school year

Request for approval of hearing officers to conduct student discipline hearings for school year
2019-20

Request for approval of Amendment 3 to HUSD;s agreement with Arizona Department of
Economic Security/Rehabilitation Services Administration the Transition from School to Work
program

Gifts and donations

9. DISCUSSION

Pages 196-197 A.

Pages 198-216 B.

Regular Session

School update from Glassford Hill Middle School Principal Melissa Tannehill to include:
e Successes from SY 2018-19

Discipline Data trends over 4 years

Partnership with Southwest Behavioral Health

iChoose Academy Updates

Schoolwide focus of literacy and writing across the curriculum

First Reading of Policy Advisory 649 as presented by Arizona School Boards

Association

o PAB649 JFAB Admission on Nonresident Students
Exhibits JFAB-EA, JFAB-EB

August 13, 2019 Page 2 of 3



10. ACTION

Pages 217-229 A.

Pages 230-231 B.

Pages 232-233 C.

Pages 234-238 D.

Pages 239-240 E.

Pages 241-251 F.

Second Reading of Policy Advisories 646 and 648 as presented by Arizona School Boards
Association

e PA 646 Policy DIE Audits/Financial Monitoring

e PA 648 Policy JFAA Admission of Resident Students

Discussion and possible action to approve (ratify) contract language for employee addendum
contracts for fiscal year 2019-20

Discussion and possible action to approve additional staffing {-teacher) at Liberty Traditional
School and Lake Valley Elementary School

Approval of Supplemental Wage Schedule for 2019-20 (Certified and Classified Substitute
Additions)

Discussion and possible action to appoint a delegate and alternate delegate to represent
Humboldt Unified School District as the district delegate to the Arizona School Boards
Association delegate assembly on September 7, 2019

Discussion and possible action to approve the Arizona School Boards Association’s (ASBA) draft
2020 Political Agenda and direct the District's delegate/alternate delegate to the ASBA delegate

assembly to represent the Board’s determined position.

1. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

September 10, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mountain Middle
September 24, 2019 5:30 p.m. Work Study Session @ District Office Conference Room
October 15, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Humboldt Elementary
November 12, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Lake Valley Elementary

12. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative lo public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections)

Regular Session

August 13, 2019 Page 3 of 3



CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES
ltem 6

A. Recognition of donation received by:
o Jewish Community Foundation

B. HUSD VIPs - Glassford Hill Middle School
1. Certified — Jasmine Navarro
2. Classified — Todd Kelsey
3. Volunteer — Vince Moser



August 13, 2019
HUSD VIP-Certified Staff- Ms. Jasmine Navarro
Glassford Hill Middle School

It’s never easy to select the HUSD VIPs. I try to be reflective over the course of a school year and consider the
impact a person has had on the campus. As we know, all teachers impact their students and the environment in
which our students and staff learn and work. At GHMS we value Growth, Harmony, Maturity, and Self-Discipline
not only for our students but for our staff as well. When I think of the Glassford Hill teachers through this lens
many are great representatives of these values. This year Ms. Jasmine Navarro has exceeded these expectations on
campus as a teacher leader.

Jasmine is a team player. She is the team leader for her Professional Learning Community. She organizes and
reports out data to her team and the administration to make data informed decisions on how to best meet the needs of
the children within the PLC. Jasmine is a go-to person on campus who truly understands how to use data to inform
her instructional practices. Many teachers seek her out to help aid them in using their data to make decisions.
Jasmine is also incredibly organized. I wouldn’t doubt that she has her entire Interactive notebook already prepared
for the year to model for the students.

With her students, Ms. Navarro is firm yet fair. She is always available for early moming tutoring, after school
support, and uses her time with her students wisely. There is never a dull moment in her classes. Her most famous
lesson across campus is called Zombie Apocalypse Day. This lesson is how she hooks the kids into learning about
exponential growth and decay. Kids that don’t even have her class want to know all about Zombie day in Navarro’s
class. She also uses this project to pull in elements and standards from English Language Arts to help support the
school wide literacy and writing across the curriculum focus. She uses best practices, she understands her part of the
big picture and the mission and vision of the school. Last spring her Algebra 1 students had an 85% pass rate on the
AZMerit End of Course Assessment. Due to her high expectations and exceptional mastery of the content these
students will now be entering their freshman year at Bradshaw Mountain High School ready to exceed in math.

Ms. Navarro’s day is very busy. She teaches two sections of Math 7 Honors, two sections of Algebra 1 to 8th
graders, and an elective course called Financial Literacy. Indeed she is an impactful member of the GHMS faculty.
Ms. Navarro sounds like a veteran teacher that’s been doing this for years, but no this in fact is only her 3rd year in
the school district. She has done her student teaching at Glassford Hill, been an involved mother of two exceptional
students in HUSD, and believes that all children can leam.

As stated before Growth, Harmony, Maturity, and Self-Discipline are all values we strive to exhibit at GHMS. Ms.
Navarro is by definition an HUSD VIP and models these values daily as a professional. It is a true blessing to our
students and staff to work with her. We thank Jasmine for her dedication to the school and community for a job well
done.

Melissa Tannehill
Principal, Glassford Hill Middle School



August 13, 2019
HUSD VIP-Classified Staff- Todd Kelsey
Glassford Hill Middle School

Todd Kelsey has been a special education paraprofessional at Glassford Hill Middle School for the past three
years. In that time Todd has worked as a one on one aide, a push in resource aide, and in the self-contained
STAR and Extended Resource classrooms. Todd is the definition of patience. He is flexible and always willing
to jump in to be helpful and useful where needed. He is a good listener and has great insight into how to best
support the classroom teachers and the students in which he serves daily.

Being an educator is Todd’s second career. He comes to us from a career as an EMT. These are skills which
serve him and our school community well working with students that have a wide variety of medical needs
daily. Todd is always calm under pressure and is a go to person to help de escalate a student that needs support.
He has a calming presence with students and is never authoritative. He just uses his training and
professionalism to treat students like they were his own. Todd is a great school dad to many of our students.

In addition to his daily work duties Todd is also an instrumental member of the Glassford Hill Safety
Committee. This team meets monthly to ensure the school is safe and orderly, to go over emergency protocols
and discuss issues of concern for student and staff safety and morale. Todd’s background knowledge and
experience in emergencies is a helpful lens for the team when making site level decisions. Todd is also our
resident nurse on call when our assigned RN is off campus or absent. He helps administer students medications
and assists the front office in cases of medical emergencies as needed.

Lastly, I'd be remiss to not mention that Todd is an amazing and involved father of three HUSD students. He
is very supportive and involved in their academics and extracurricular activities. . When Todd is not at
Glassford Hill supporting the school and his oldest daughter, he can be found at Granville Elementary School
helping at an evening event or at a Spirit and Pride Assembly. Todd and his family are 100% all in and
invested in the Humboldt School District. We thank Todd for his service to the school and for all the talents he
possesses to make Glassford Hill a great place to work and learn.

Melissa Tannehill
Principal, Glassford Hill Middle School



August 13, 2019
HUSD VIP- Volunteer- Vince Moser
Glassford Hill Middle School

It's a privilege for me to recognize Mr. Vince Moser this evening as the HUSD VIP Volunteer for
August. Vince has given so much to our school that's it's nice to finally be able to recognize him for
his support and dedication. Many of you already know Vince as he is a member of the Humboldt
Education Foundation. In addition to volunteering his time to that great organization Vince has
adopted Glassford Hill and Lake Valley Elementary School as one of our business partners.Vince is
an insurance and financial services agent with Farmers Insurance off of Florentine Road.

Vince supports our schools in a wide variety of ways. He can always be called upon to help make
the teachers, staff and students feel supported and appreciated. Monthly, Vince donates a gift card
to our staff member of the month. Last year Vince hosted a Teacher and Staff appreciation luncheon
on campus. During the beginning of sports seasons Vince will often text me to see if there are kids
he can scholarship for their pay to play fees. He has no idea how much that helps our kids. Their
parents and the students are always humbled and overjoyed to know their child can play a sport they
love and not have to shoulder the burden of how to pay for it.

Vince doesn't do these things to gain recognition for himself or his company. He does this because
he cares about our schools and is a true and loyal supporter of HUSD. Vince's wife, Lisa, is a
teacher at Bradshaw Mountain High School and his three children have all attended school in
Humboldt. His two oldest sons are BMHS graduates with his daughter a current senior.

Most recently Vince helped secure two additional business partnerships for Glassford Hlll and Lake
Valley. We will be working together this year with Mayor Kell Paiguta and Prime Lending and
Mortgage. We have begun conversations about planning a joint staff mixer, scholarships for
students, attendance incentives, and additional supports needed to aide the schools. This is an
exciting time to work and teach at Glassford Hill. We thank Vince for his support and for his
willingness to give of his time to a cause so dear to all of our hearts. Thank you Vince for your work
behind the scenes to make our school great.

Melissa Tannehill
Principal, Glassford Hill Middle School



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on August 13, 2019

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

1.

None

Classified Staff

SR RN O O1 R 00 IOL =

0.
1.

Carla Lovell - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMHS-W (5/24/2019)
Carrie King - Registrar @ SSO (7/10/2019)

Christie Ross - Bus Driver @ Transportation (7/1/2019)
Cynthia Windham - Finance Director @ DO (3/4/2020)
Deborah Lindley - Nurse @ MVES (5/31/2019)

Jessica McCormick - Library Media Specialist @ GES (7/15/2019)
Kathleen Rodts - Attendance Secretary @ GES (7/1/2019)
Keniah Lopez - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ GHMS (7/22/2019)
Shannon Kelley - Bus Driver @ Transportation (7/15/2019)
Sheliey White - Bus Driver @ Transportation (7/31/2019)
Trista Porter - Receptionist @ BMHS-W (7/12/2019)

Substitute + Staff

1.

None

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

1.

Scott Fitterer - Teacher CTE Computer Science @ BMHS-W (replaces Eric Hall)

Classified Staff

© 0050 ER LN

Alexandra Wisma - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES (replaces Paula Pierce)

Brianna Longieliere - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES (replaces Deborah Griffin)

Cierra Camacho - 8 Hrs/Day - Custodian @ BMHS-W (fills open position)

Claudia Long - 7 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMHS-W (fill open position)

Jamie Huber - 7 Hrs/Day - Receiving Clerk @ GES (replaces Douglas Omata)

Jeffery Lewis - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Sped Bus Driver @ Transportation (replaces John Podraza)

Jennifer Delamater - 8 Hrs/Day - Library Media Specialist @ MVES (replaces Novalene Klotzbach)
Jennifer Klouck - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Anita Zavaleta)

Jessica McCormick - 8 Hrs/Day - Library Media Specialist @ GES (replaces Lisa Pasalich)

. Karen Morrison - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES (replaces Jennifer McGill)

. Kathryn Rainwater - 8 Hrs/Day - Custodian @ BMHS-W (fills open position)

. Kristina Jo Allen - 7 Hrs/Day - Receiving Clerk @ LVES (replaces Ana Northrup)

. Lisa Kane - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ CSES (replaces Kahlyn Porter)

. Marcy McDermott - 8 Hrs/Day - Receptionist @ BMHS-W (replaces Trista Porter)

. Robert Winn - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES (replaces Tojona Loughmiller)

. Robin Woodman - 6 Hrs/Day - F&N Clerk @ BMHS-W (replaces Shalom Behm)

. Sondra Schmidt - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Sped Bus Driver @ Transportation (replaces Bernat Herskovets)
. Stephanie Clinton - 8 Hrs/Day - Nurse @ MVES (replaces Deborah Lindiey)

. Sterling Freeman - 4 Hrs/Day - Sped Bus Aide @ Transportation (replaces Martin Greenburg)

. Susan Williams - 3.5 Hrs/Day - Homework Aide @ Afterschool Program (replaces Cynthia Jimison)

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda fqr Board Meeting on August 13, 2019

Substitute + Staff

1.

Mike Estruch - Sub Custodian (7/1/2019)

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

1.

None

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2019-2020 Stipend Schedul
(M&O0-$27,682.50; Tax Credit- $6,063.79; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $6,000.00)

SN~ LN 2

9

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

Amy Van Winkle - Choir Director @ BMHS-W
Andrew Busk - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W
Casey Landel - Coach JV Volleyball @ BMHS-W
Christine Harris - Lead Psychologist @ SSO

Daniel Otero - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W
Elizabeth Saari - Prom Advisor @ BMHS-W
Elizabeth Saari - Student Council Advisor @ BMHS-W
Elliott Zadow - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W
Haley Crozier - Coach Volleyball Asst. @ BMHS-W
Jantina Russell - Drama Advisor @ BMHS-W

Jason Fonseca - Coach Football Asst. @ BMHS-W
Jeffrey Torp - Lead Speech @ SSO

Karra Byers - Drama Technical Advisor @ BMHS-W
Nicole Balzarini - Psych Intern Supervisor @ SSO
Patricia Walker - ACA/Insurance Liaison @ DO
Randi O'Neill - AVID Coordinator @ BMHS-W
Trudy Gruver - Marching Band Director @ BMHS-W

Other Stipends

1.

(M&0-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

None

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1.

2.

3.

Biair Hillig - From Teacher Math @ BMHS-W To Teacher PE Boys @ BMHS-W (replaces Dustin
Fechner)

Eric Hall - From Teacher CTE Computer Science @ BMHS-W To Teacher CTE Marketing @
BMHS-W (replaces Francisco Oritz Y Davis)

Lissette Morales - From Teacher 6th Grade @ HES To Teacher PE Girls @ BMHS-W (replaces
Kayla Warren)

Classified

1.

Ana Northup - From 7 Hrs/Day Receiving Clerk @ LVES To 8 Hrs/Day Attendance Secretary @ GES
Page 2 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on August 13, 2019

(replaces Kathleen Rodts)

2. Anna Powers - From 8 Hrs/Day Speech Pathologist Asst. @ SSO To 6.4 Hrs/Day Speech
Pathologist @ SSO (fills open position)

3. Cynthia Harmon - From 8 Hrs/Day Custodian @ BMHS-W To 8 Hrs/Day Custodian @ DO (replaces
Justin Giese)

4. Erin Wadsworth - From 6.5 Hrs/Day Sped Bus Aide @ Transportation To 6.25 Hrs/Day Sped Bus
Aide @ Transportation (replaces Carol Rickman)

5. Faith Dekens - From 7 Hrs/Day Computer Lab Aide @ GES To 8 Hrs/Day Library Media Specialist @
GES (replaces Jessica McCormick) i

6. Jennifer Vogel - From 3 Hrs/Day Playground Aide @ CSES To 6.5 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @
CSES (fills open position)

7. Lupe Peterson - From 3 Hrs/Day F&N Worker Il @ BMHS-W To 5.5 Hrs/Day F&N Worker Il @
BMHS-W (replaces Ashley Deherrera)

8. Pamela Anderson - From 7 Hrs/Day Bus Driver @ Transportation To 6.5 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide
@ MVES (replaces Stephanie Hawk-Van Dyke)

9. Paul Redford - From 6.5 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES To 6.5 Hrs/Day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @
GHMS (position transfer request)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified
1. None

Classified

Anna Powers - From 6.4 Hrs/Day SLP To 8 Hrs/Day SLP @ SSO

Carol Dunn-Benbrooks - From 8 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To 6 Hrs/Day Bus Driver @ Transportation
Daniel McKenna - From 8 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To 6 Hrs/Day Bus Driver @ Transportation
Daniel Peterson - From 5 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To Sub Bus Driver @ Transportation

Gene Apolinar - From 8 Hrs/Day Custodian To Sub Custodian @ GHMS/LVES

Karla Bennett - From 6 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To Sub Bus Driver @ Transportation

Susan Jamison - From 6 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To 8 Hrs/Day Bus Driver @ Transportation

Thea Rusch Reverdiau - From 8 Hrs/Day SLP To 6.4 Hrs/Day SLP @ SSO

Thomas Hardie - From 6 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To 8 Hrs/Day Bus Driver @ Transportation

O WENRD, Ori iGN

F. Classified Staff - Volunteer Agreement Form Stipends
1. Kimberly Hoover - Reading Counts Advisor @ BMMS

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Minutes

July 9, 2019

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”
Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 07-09-2019

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
July 9, 2019, at the Transportation Training Facility located at 6411 N. Robert Road (building 500), Prescott
Valley, Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

Markers

00:04 6:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held to discuss the annual budget for 2019-20. Those members of the public wishing to
speak to this item must submit a Public Participation Card. When called upon please come to the podium, state your
name and speak into the microphone so that your comments may be properly recorded.

REGULAR SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING

00:03 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

00:58 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

01:24 3. ROLL CALL

01:40 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
APPROVED/ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY

5. CURRENT EVENTS

02:06 A. Board
10:53 B. Superintendent
6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
A. HUSD VIPs
13:04 1. Maintenance Department — Christopher Knabe
15:37 2. District Office — Stacy Marcus

18:57 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

19:21 8. CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

Regular Session July 9, 2019 Page 10f 3

10



20:50

21:27

40:28

53:51

1:00:38

1:02:28

Regular Session

0.

P

Governing Board Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 902,880.25
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 4,266,893.67

Monthly Student Activities Report

Request for authorization of line item maintenance and operation (M&O) expenditures in excess
of budget but within total M&O budget for fiscal year 2019-20

Request for authorization to execute warrants between Governing Board meetings for fiscal year
2019-20

Request for approval of authorized signers for District bank accounts for fiscal year 2019-20
Request for approval of treasurers for Student Activity Accounts for fiscal year 2019-20

Request for approval to renew agreement between Humboldt Unified School District (HUSD)
and Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID)

Request for approval of qualified evaluators for school year 2019-20
Request for approval of the Supplemental Wage Schedule for 2019-20

Request for approval to renew agreement with Mingus Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc.
(MMERCI) for the 2019-2020 school year.

Request for approval of an amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement between Humboldt
Unified School District and Mountain Institute Career Technical Education District (MICTED)

Request for approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Yavapai College for dual credit
courses offered at Bradshaw Mountain High School.

Discussion and possible approval to approve a Master Services Agreement with Playworks
Education Energized for Humboldt Elementary School

Gifts and donations

IfEMS 8A — 8M & ITEM 8P PASSED UNANIMOUSLY;
ITEM 8N PASSED 3-0 (RYAN GRAY ABSTAINED DUE TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST);
ITEM 80 PASSED 3-1 (COREY CHRISTIANS VOTED NO)

C.

DISCUSSION

A. A summary of the Emergency Operations Plan, developed by the District School Safety
Committee
Discussion on possible changes to the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Self
Evaluation process
First Reading of Policy Advisories 646-650 as presented by Arizona School Boards
Association
e PA 646 Policy DIE Audits/Financial Monitoring
e PA 647 Regulation IHAMB-R  Family Life Education
s PA 648 Policy JFAA Admission of Resident Students

Exhibits JFAB-EA, JFAB-EB
¢ PA 650 Regulation KDB-R Public Right to Know / Freedom of Information

*D. Discussion on sale of former District Administrative Offices

[Possible executive session pursuant to AR.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(7) (Sale of Property)]
July 8, 2019 Page 2 of 3

1



10. ACTION

1:16:56 A. Discussion and possible action to adopt the fiscal year 2019-20 HUSD Expenditure Budget
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
1:20:13 B. Second Reading and possible adoption of Policy Updates as Recommended by Meet and
Confer

e Policy GDJ-R Assignments and Transfers (Classified)

¢ Policy GDMA Support Staff Professional Development

e Policy GCCG Professional/Support Staff — Voluntary Transfer of Accrued Sick Leave
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

1:22:12 C. Discussion and possible action to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Chino
Valley Unified School District (CVUSD) for special education services
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

1:25:19 D. Discussion and possible action to approve a lease agreement with Northern Arizona Council of
Governments (NACOG) for use of one classroom at Liberty Traditional School (LTS)
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

1:27:06 E. Discussion and possible approval of a collaborative Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between Northern Arizona Council of Governments (NACOG) — Head Start and Humboldt
Unified School District (HUSD)
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

11. PERSONNEL
01:32:03 *A. Discussion and possible action regarding the payment of the second half of Superintendent
Streeter’s performance pay plan
[Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel)]
01:32:32 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any person who is not
present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory exception, anything that has transpired
or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

1:31:32 12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

August 13, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Glassford Hill Middle
September 10, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mountain Middle
October 15, 2019 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Humboldt Elementary

1:32:50 13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session July 9, 2019 Page 3 of 3

12



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# & V)
FROM: Cynthia Windham Reading
Finance Director
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2-Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(b.— %§:‘

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director

140



L :abed 6026102 legpngainyipuadx39ids  :podey WY Ob:2¥LL 6102/10/80 :pejuld
(9L/51)I¥ND HWIHOVIL AOHdWI-NI I TLIL vl pung
%Z9°08
LOPEZ'SYLS 66°1L06'VES 00'9€L‘08L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°9g1'081$ ‘lejo) opL pung
(SL/7L)IVND ¥IHOVAL AOMJWIFI ITLIL ovL  ipung
%60°9¢
91°€0.'605$ 6.°289°'1L06% S6'06E'LLY'LS  SSEVES SS'EV6S 0S¥EEZLY LS ‘lejol L1} pung
V3L Il LLL  :pung
%99°G6
98'L61'05v$ vL'606'61L$ 00'€0.L'61$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°€0L'641$ ‘lejo) oL pung
V3l ILl 0oLl :pung
%91°92
81°19/'1v8% YLvL0'9LLS A4 - WA S 00°0$ 00°0$ (A4 RIS ‘lejoy L0 pund
NOISHIWWI HSITONI @39NLONYLS - 138 120 :pung
%ZL'E9
96°'990'c9Z$ vO'LYL'6vLS 00'88L°ZLV$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00'88.°ZL¥$ ‘lejol pzo pund
AO™dINI TYNOLLONY.LSNI - ONINYD NVIANI ¥zo  :pung
%00°001
00°1L42% 00°0% 00°1L22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'L.2% ‘fejol zzo puny
AOHdWI TYNOILONHULSNISONIWYD NVIANI geo  pung
%00°001
00Z6E'LL$ 00°0% 00°2S€'LLS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'2S€'LL$ ‘lejol LZo pund
AOHdWI NOILONYLSNIFONINYD NVIANI lzo  :pung
%1666
00'6GS'€LL'LS  8ELO9ES BE'0Z6'€LL'LS  00°0% 00°0% 8E°0Z6'ELL'LS ‘lejo) €10 pung
HIHLO-WOOHSSY10 €L0  :puny
%00°001
v9'28L2iv'Ls  00°0$ ¥9'28.'2.v'LS  00°0$ 00°0% ¥9'282'2L' 1S ‘lejo) Z1o pung
AVd 443d-WO0HSSY1D 20 :pung
%00°00L
86°028°9£9% 00°0% 86°028'9.9% 00°0% 00'0$ 86°028°9.9% ‘lejol L0 pung
VS ISVE-WO0USSY 1D LL0  :pund
%8L°GE
8L°008'L0v'2LS €2'609'21L9'22$  LY'60V'020'SES  L1'LOL'ZLZS LLok'zLes 25°015'z62'ses ‘lejod L0 pung
SANNS H3dO 2 INIVN L00  :pung
png Bululewey ¢, soueiqunoug aoueleg alA 8jeq o) abuey yebpng uopduosa( / JaquInp Junosoy
aouejeq jebpng 0202-610Z :1edj [easiy
6L07/L/8  @leQoL 6L02/L/L @equoid  Auo Alewwng [A Hoday aouejeg jabpng air  uadxg
i g

ZZ "ON 10113810 100y Pajiun IPjoquiny

141



[4 A 6026102 fegpnganjipuedx31o)dl  ‘podey WY OpiviLl  6L0Zi 0 ‘peiund
L¥"095'€9$ 18°18€'€2$ 2Tzye'98s 8L0LLS 82°0L.$ 00°€lL'L88 ‘fejol €5€ pund
ONIZVHO HOTAVL €6e  :pung
%0565
28'ZLL'6Y9$ eV LLY'EEDS STYeL'e80’ls  S.'6/8'8$ §1'6/8'8$ 00°000'260'L$ ‘lejoL 6v¢ pung
$334 1S3404 LLYN 6ve  :pung
%29'99
LL'9LE'L9ZS €1°809°92Z1$ v8'v26'L8E$ 8E'90E'v$ 8E£'90E'V$ 2T’ 1ET'Z6ES ‘lejo1 L6Z pung
10310 AIvOIgaw 6z :pund
%98°9
2Z'989% EV'v.6'8$ 59'099'6$ SE'6E€$ SE'6EES 00°000°04$ ‘lejo1 062 puny
HOV3YLNO AIvOIaan 06z  :pung
%0666
98',96'201$ 8€°¥95°L$ vZ2e5'v0L$ 9.0v8'2$ 9.°0¥8'2$ 00°€2£°201$ ‘lejoL 19z puni
AINVYO OISve 310 Loz :pundg
%00°00L
6Y'E8L'YLLS 00°0$ 6Y'€8LYLLS 00°0$ 00°0$ 6V'E8LYLLS ‘lejol 092 puni
INVHO OISvE 310 09z  :pung
%E0'EY
L9'8LL"LLS LEZLG'GLE 86°0€2'22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 86'0£2'22$ ‘lejoL L2z puny
LNVY9 TO0HOSTd - vaA! ez :pung
%6SvC
LO'vEE'vETS 12'802'8LL$ 82°2v0'€56$ 00°0$ 00°0% 82°2¥0'€56% ‘lejo1 0zZ puny
IN3 - 0ISvd - vaal 0zz  :pung
%E'G9
L¥'6.9'8L$ £528.'6$ 00°z9t'8z$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°29t'82$ :lejoL 561 puny
LNYO LNIWIAOUCNI B LYOddNS 3LIDUVL g61  pund
%0000}
89°'801°1€$ 00°0$ 89°80%'LES 00°0$ 00°0%$ 89'90¥'L€$ ‘lejol 161 pund
ANVHOINWI AONIOHINI 16l pung
%0000}
00°€9.°2v$ 00°0$ 00°€92'Zv$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'€9.°2v$ ‘lejo1 061 pundy
WYH90¥d d31 111 3LIL 06l  :pung
%ES'SL
16°2€5'502$ 56'665°'99% 98'8z1'z.2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0g'geL zLes ‘fejoL Lyl pung
png Bujulewsay] ¢, aoueiqunoug aouejeg alA 9jeqg o] abuey jabpng uonduosaq / JaquinN JUnoady
souejeq jebpng 0202-610Z :1e9A [IS)
6102/L/8 eeg ol 6102/1/L ‘®yeq woid Auo Arewwns (7] Joday aouejeg jabpng ain)ipuadxy

€T "ON 14s1Q jooyds paiun pjoquiny

142



€ :abed 6026102 legpngainypuedx31oid:  :podey WY Ob:2¥iLL 6L0Z/L0/80 :PSuNd
%00°.8
zseez’LLes €1L°G6L'GLS S9'veb'92es G9'E/E'91$ G9'ele'9l$ 0€£'808'zve$ ‘lejol G615 pung
H31N30 OIAID SLS ‘pung
%€8°92
or'€L6'sv8% LE'9EE’'E62'2S L2'6v2'6EL'ES 62°.02°€L$ 62°.02'€L$ 00°25t'2SL'es ‘[ejol 015 pung
30IAY3S do04 oLs ‘pund
%6882
08'8€L'¥81L$ 0L'LEB'SYS 06'690'0£2$ oL'Lve'es oL'ipe'es o00'Liv'eees ‘fejol 00S pung
A L <-LNV1d HOS 00S ‘pung
%E2 Sy
10°669°€0L$ 00028021 $ 20°615'v22$ €6'2LL'VS €6°2LL'VS 00'Z62'622% :jejol g8 pung
dum 1214 ‘pung
%EV'06
92'v8.°'/9¢€$ 9v'G56'vES 2L6€L'20v$ YEvr6'E$ PEPPE'ES 90°¥89°'90v$ ‘|ejol /sy pung
ONIONN4 g3SvE - S11NS3y 1Sv ‘pung
%00°001
00°L9L'8L$ 00°0$ 00°191'8L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°191L'81$ :[ejoL 95y puny
\LLNIONI NOILVYNINVYX3 Ag LIA34D 3937109 96 ‘pung
%00°001
9v'9LL'v$ 00°0% 9 9LL'p$ 00°0% 00°0% 9¥'9LL'v$ ‘leyol 0SY pung
a3atdio 0sv ‘pung
%00°001
00°GZL'LS 000% 00'sZLL$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'SzZL'LS ‘lejoy Gy pung
S1S3ILNOD JIN3IavOV SEY ‘pung
%00°001
L£°280'92% 00°0$ L£'280'92$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L£'280'92% ‘|ejol 00Y pund
NWVHO0Hd ALIYOIYd 31D 00t ‘pung
%00°00L
00'96L'GL1$ 00°0% 00'96L'SLLS 00°0% 00°0% 00'961°GL1$ Jejol g pung
31vd-3 172 ‘pund
%ETSE
8L'EVI'6LS 28°901'9¢$ 00°052'G5$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°05.'SS$ ‘lejoq G¢ puny
IVd98NS SSINTTEIM TO0HIS ¥O4 sy3aava PGe ‘pung
%9¥'CL
png Bulujewsy ¢, eoueiquwinoug aouejeg alaA a)eq o] abuey yebpng uonduosaq / Jagquinp Junooay
aoueleq jabpng 0202-610C -1e8,) |easiy
6L07/L/8 ‘@legolL 61L0¢/L/L ‘@req woid Auo Aewwng 2

Joday asuejeg jabpng air- uadxg

ZZ "ON 1913ISIQ [00U>sPaiun Ipjoquiny

143



14 Q 60°2'6L02 legpngain)pusdx310ids  ‘podey WY Ob- Lt LL 6102/ ‘pajuld
JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTdWINN 6.6 ‘pung
%€9°0S
18'6EL'G.G% €1°122'155% ¥6°09e'02L'L$ ¥6°.69'6% ¥6°.69'6$ 88'850°0¢1'L$ ‘jejol 0.S pund
S1SOD LO3YIaN!I 04S pung
%00°001
00'808'SZ$ 00°0% 00'808'G2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°808°62$ ‘[ejol G695 pung
AY3N0D3Y NOILVYDILLN §9S -pung
%00°001
00'vSL'1es 00°0% 00'¥SL'LZS 00°0% 00°0% oo'vsi'ies ‘|ejol S5 pund
SMO008.1X3L GGG ‘pung
%LV v8
00°05¢'2€$ 00°006'9% 00°052'vv$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°052'v¥$ ‘|ejol LGS pung
13V - SONVHNSNI LGS ‘pung
%00°00L
00'25.'8.£$ 00°0% 00'2S.'8.E$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'25.'8.€$ Jejol 0ss pung
SA3300¥d FONVYHNSNI 0SS ‘pung
%00°001
00'862'¢$ 00°0% 00'862'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'862'2$ [ejol ovS pund
INIHJY3IONIA (04 ‘pung
%166
98°200'502$ vLZLz'LS 00°0Zz'902% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°022'902$ |ejol 0€S pung
SNOILYNOQ ? S1419 0gs -pungd
%6¢°66
02'6£€'908% 05°/8¢'S$ 0,922°L18% 0£'9v€$ 0€'9veS 00°€L0'21L8% ‘fejol 9zs pung
d340 XVL S334 LoV 9¢s ‘pung
%€E1L"96
16'8.2'9¢.$ £5°999'8Z% 05'SY6'v9.$ 00°000'L$ 00°000'L$ 05'696'59.$ |ejol SZs pung
SNOILVYHIdO XNV GZs ‘pung
%.L9°9€
92'90.'LS$ vy2'0v9'66$ 05°9¥e°LSL$ 00°0% 00°0$ 05°9v€'LSL$ jejo £2s pung
TJOOHOS3dd S3YNLNd LHOI™g €¢S -pung
%S0°6S
81°'909'29% 28°088'91$ 00°28%'VLLS 00°0% 00°0% 00°/8¥'VLLS |ejol zZzs pung
WYHO0YHd TO0HOS ¥314v/340434 2es ‘pung
png Buiureway 9, eouUEIqWNIUT souejeg alA sjeq o] sbuey 18b6png uoiduosaq / JaquinN Junodoy

aouejeq Jabpng
6L0¢2/L/8 @jeg oL

61L02/L/L -ejeQq woly

Auo Aewwnsg 7]

0Z0Z-6L0Z :IE®A [BOS|d
poday aosuejeg 3abpng ainjipuadxy

¢C "ON J2143s1Q |Jooyds paiiun pjoquiny

144



] :abed

60°Z'6L0Z fegpngeinypuadx3oids  :podey WY Ob:Zb'LL  6L0Z/L0/80 :Pejuid
L6°€96'v/8'LS 00703 L6°€96'v/8'LS  92°8SS'OLLS 9/°8G6'911$ £1'225'166'1$ ‘lejo g5 pung
JONVHNSNI 3IA0TdNI 668 :pung
%1666
00089'286'L$  00°009$ 00082'€86'Lt$  00°0$ 00'0$ 00°08Z'€86'L$ ‘jeJo1 068 puny
S3AILIAILOY INJANLS 058  :pung
%0000}
00°00£'€62'€$  00°0$ 00'00£'€64'€$  00°0% 00°0$ 00°00€'€6.2'€$ :leyo). 002 pung
SANN4 3DIAY3S 1930 00,  :pung
%8’ L-
(00'266'29) 00°Zv¥'6vS$ 00°05¥'9v$ 00'5€5'SS1$ 00'SEG'SS1$ 00'86'102$ ‘[eJoL 169 puny
84S - INVH9 TYMINIY ONIATING 169  :pung
%00°001
05°9L2'0VES 00°0$ 05°9L2'0vES 00°0$ 00°0$ 05'91L2'0VES ‘lejo) 599 puny
S31vE3Y AOHANT G99  :pung
%00°001L
00°8¥'9e$ 00°0$ 00'8v¥'9e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'8t¥'9e$ :leJo] 069 pung
SNOILYNOQ %2 S1419 059  :punyg
%68y
¥0'0L0'9LS 05°LYZ' LLES v5'L52'L28$ 00°0% 00°0% ¥S' 162 L2E$ :leyoL 0£9 puny
ONIGTINS anog 09  :pung
%9215
99'899'269'L$  ZL06V'SEE'L$  BE6GL'8Z0'CS  Z9¥BO'PLZ$ 29'v80'v12$ 00'v+2'20€'e$ ‘lejo) 019 pung
AVILNO W1IdYD 0L9  :pung
%LE°08
99'985'8€v$ 86'6/9'v0L$ ¥9°99Z'EYS$ 9e'eLY'ZS 9cEIP'ZS 00°089'S¥S$ ‘lejo 1 966 pung
3LNLILSNI ‘NLW - 31r 966  :pung
%0000}
00'92.'S$ 00°0$ 00'922'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'922'S$ ‘leyo] 566 puny
LN3W3SILYAAAY SNE TOOHOS G665  :puny
%00°001
00°0£9'LZ$ 00°0$ 00°0£9'12$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0£9'12$ !leyoL 066 pPuny
YIHOVIL LAID/LNVHO 065  :pung
%0000}
00'8¥2°201$ 00°0$ 00822013 00°0$ 00°0% 00'8v2'201$ :[eJo1 GG pung
png Buiurewsy ¢,  soueiqwnoug aouejeg aiA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uogdiosaq / 18quunp JUNodaYy
aouejeq jebpng 020Z-6L0Z :IeaA [e9sid
6L07/1/8 :sjeq o} 6L0Z/L/L elequord  AuQ Alewwng [A

Moday aouejeq jabpng air-uadxg

¢ "ON 1913SIQ [00yds Payiun Ipjoquiny

)

145



9 602’6102 legpngeinypuedx3o)d  podey WY ObviLpiLL 6L0Z ‘pajuld
yodey jo pug
%721°2S
€6'VC6'OPO'VES  €6°LCL°LZE0ES  98'Z7S0'vIE'VOS  16°2SH'L68% 16°25v'168% £8'505'692'59% :|ejol pueis
%SL°v6
png Buluiewsay 9, soueiqunoug souejeg ala ajeq o] abuey jo6png uopduasaq / Jaquinp Junoasy

aouejeg Jabpng

6102/L/8 -sleq ol 6L02/L/L ‘ejeqg wolq Ao Lewwnsg [7)

0202-610Z :ieeA |eds|d
jJoday eouejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

Z¢ "ON 1PH)SIJ [00YDS payiun IPIoquing

146



CONSENT
Item 8E.

Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8‘ E’
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Plannilg for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per
fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

s
Semsurs
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ) —

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance, 759-4000

148



L

:abed

60'C'610C 1dyuenToidl  poday WV 8G:75'9  6102/92/0 :Pajuld
%6188 62°08E'L$ 00°0$ 6208¢'L$ 6Lv8L$ 62.t81% 80'595'L$ €€1 - SISO :1INN
%6188 62°08¢'L$ 00'0$ 62°08c'LS$ 6Lv818 6Lv8L$ 80'595'L$ 8LEL - IDNNOD LNIANLS :FSHNOD
%000 (624819) 00°0$ (62v818) 6Lv8L% 6.¥81% 00°0$ S37ddNS TvHaNIo 6LEL'EEL'0199°000L 001 058
%0000}  80°'S9S'L$ 00°0$ 80°695'L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 80°695'L$ 3SNAdX3 DIMANID 6LEL'EEL0009'0001 004 058
%.0°EL LLUeey'es 00°0$ LLgzL'es 512818 S.28.% 25°906'2$ ZEL - SIAW :LINN
%L0'€L L1€71'28 00'0$ LL€24'28 512848 52°28.% 25'906°2$ 6LEL - IONNOD INIANLS :ISHNOD
%000 (00'0525) 00°0$ (00°05.$) 00°05.$ 00°054 00°0$ S3HUNLIANIIXT OSIN 6LEL'ZEL 0689 0001019058
%000 (s22es) 00°0$ (ss2e9) SL2ES GL'2E% 00°03% $31NddNS IYHIANID 6LEL'ZEL'0199°0001 001" 0S8
%00°00L  25°906'2$ 00'0% 25'906'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 25'906'2$ ISNIAX3 DIHINID 6LEL°2E1°0009°0001 001 058
%00'00L  €2°098'v$ 00°0$ £2'098'v$ 00°0% 00'0$ £2°098'v$ LEL - S3H :LINN
%0000,  €2°098'v$ 00'0$ £2°098'v$ 00°0% 00°0% £2°098'v$ 6LEL - WONNOD LN3ANLS ‘3SHNOD
%0000} €2°098'v$ 00°0% £2°098'v$ 00°0% 00°0$ £2°098'p$ ISNIEXT JIMANID 6LEL°LEL0009°000} 001 068
%8661 10'69.'2% 00°0$ 10'582'2$ £9'vI0'LLS £9'VL0'LLS 0L'6£8°cL$ SZ1 - SWHO :1INN
%08 6€ 6v'vLvS 00°0$ 6L $6'929% 56'929% PYLPO'LS 29€L - ALIIDOS YONOH T¥NOILYN :3SHN0D
%00°0 (81°29v%) 00°0$ (g1°29v$) 81°29v$ 81'29v$ 00'0$ $334 NV $3aNa 29€L°SZL°0189°0001 019058
%00°0 (2Lv913) 00'0$ (L2'v91$) LU¥918 LLY9LS 00°0% $311ddNS TVN3NID 29€1°624°0199'000L 019058
%00°00L _ vPIb0°'LS 00'0$ vy LP0'LS 00°0$ 00°0$ vy Lv0'LS 3ISNIAX3 OIHANTD 29€L°6Z1°0009°000L 001 058
%LE'8L 85'06€'2$ 00°0$ 85°05€'2$ 89°Ltb'0LS 89°Lv¥'0LS 92'862'ZL$ 6LEL - TIONNOD IN3ANLS :ISUNOD
%000 (00°006'c$) 00°0$ (00°006°€$) 00'006'c$ 00'006'c$ 00°0$ ALYAIHd - JSNVHL 6LEL'GZL'6159°06.2'019°'058
%00°0 (00°LLL'p$) 000$ (00°LLL'V$) 00'LLL'YS 00'LLL'YS 00°0$ SAUNLIANIIXI DSIN 6LEL'GZL 0689'000L 019068
%000 (oc'ovzs) 00°0$ (og"0v2zs) oc'ores og'oves 00°0$ $334 aNY S3ang 6L€L°G2L°0189°000L 019068
%00°0 G IAN4)) 00°03% (8e9€1'2%) 8£°9e1'2$ 8£'9¢1'2$ 00°0$ $311ddNS Tvy3INID 6LEL°GCL'0199°000L 019058
%0000k 92'86.'2L$ 00'0% 92'86.'2L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 92'86.'2) ISNIdX3 OIM3INID 6L€1°G24°0009°000L"001 068
%.t°09 0L'6LE'VS 00'0$ 0L'6.E'vS 0£'£98'28 0£'£98'28 00'€vz'L$ 0ZL - SWWE :1INN
%00°00L  62°9/€$ 00°0% 62°9L6% 00°0$ 00°0% 62'9/€$ S8l - IONIIDS :ASHNOD
%00°00L  6Z9.E$ 00'0$ 62°9.E$ 00°0$ 00°0% 62°9.E% ISNIAX3 OIHIANIO S8€L°02L'0009°0001 001 068
%59'8S 19'968'L$ 00°0% 19'968'L$ LLZEE'LS LLTLEE'LS zreee'es Z9EL - ALIIDOS HONOH TYNOILYN :3SHN0D
%00°0 (00's8£3) 000 (00°s8e$) 00'S8E$ 00'68€ 00'0% $334 NV S3Na 29€1°024°0189°000L 019058
%00°0 (L1°256%) 00°0% (1L1256%) 11°256% 11'256% 00°0$ S3INddNS TYHIAINID 29€1°021°0199°0001°01L9°058
%00°00L  2.€E2'c$ 00'0$ ZLEeT'es 00'0% 00°0$ (ANAXAS ISNIJX3 OI43INID Z9E1°024 0009°000L'00L 0S8
%66°LS 08'90L'2$ 00°0$ 08'901L'2% 61°925'1$ 61°925'L$ 66'2£9'c$ 6LEL - IDNNOI LNIANLS ‘3SUNOD
%000 (61°925'L$) 0008 (61-925'1$) 61°925'1$ 61°925'L$ 00°0$ $311ddNS TvHaNID 6L£1°021°0199°000L 019058
%00°00L __ 667ZE£9'E$ 00°0$ 662€9'c$ 00°0% 00'0 66'2€9'€$ 3SNIdX3 JI¥ANID 6L€L°021 0009°000L"001"068
%LLEL GL'8p5'sS 00°0$ SL'8ps'ss 16'816'1$ 16'816'L$ ziles'ss 0L - S3AT 1LINN
%LLEL SL'845'SS 00°0$ S1'8p5's$ 16'816'L$ 16'816'L$ 2L es'ls 6LEL - NONNOD INJANLS :3SHNOD
%000 (2€°9%0°'19) 00'0$ (Z€°9¥0'L3) LE'9Y0'LS LE'9Y0'LS 00°0$ $334 ANV S3ana 6LEL'0LL 0LBY'000L 019068
%00°0 (09'2£6%) 00°0$ (09'z£69) 09°2£6$ 09'zZe6$ 000$ $317ddNS TvyINID 6LEL'0LL 0199°0001 019058
%00°00L 2122548 000 2LLes's 00'0% 00 cLles'L$ ISNIDX3 DI¥ANID 6LEL'0LL"0009'000} 001 0S8
png 9 aouejeq jobpng  eouelqwnoug aouejeg alA sjeg o) abuey 18bpng 19 uoyduosag lagquiny JUNOJDY

abuey ajeq Aq |tejeQ saueiquinou3] Jal|ld [£] soueleq 018z Yym SjUN0e Juuy [ eoueiquinous aid spnjoul []
:2jeq wold

6107/0¢/6

:2)eq o)

81L0¢/1/L

adueieq 018z Yum sjunodoy aanoeul apniox3 [
ssew esdejio) Aq iejoians ]

6102-8L0C :ie3 jROSI4

130d3d QAvog SIILIAILOV LN3~1LS 0S8

Z2 "ON 19H}SIQ [00U>-5 PaKiun IPjoquiny

149



4 L d 6026102 o idyueo1oids  podey NV 85:%5'9 6102 Jo pewnd
%LLEE  EYTLL'ES 0008 £VeLL'ES 86'992'9% 86'982'9% L¥'66£'6$ L9€EL - VIIHL YHATV NN :3S8NOD
%00°0 (L1'ves'L$) 00'0% (L1 veg'Ls) LLves'Ls Ly ves'is o008  s33daNvsINA LOEL 0£Z 0189°0001 019058
%00°0 (08°592'v3) 00°0$ (08'592'p$) 08'592'v$ oes9zys  o000$  sANAANSIVHANID  L9el'0£2'0199°0001°019°058
%00°0 (20°2618) 00°0$ (202618) L0°261$ £0°261 SHIENH T 00 O MM 1 W IR Rl Y SAS SNVNININIONIS. © o ____L9EL'0EZ'01590LLZ'00V 058
%00°00L _ L¥'66€'6$ 00°0$ L¥'66E'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 17 66E'6$ ASNIJX3 OIHINID LOEL 0E2°0009°0001 001058
%00'00L  62'LES 00°0$ 6C°LES 0008$ 00°0% 62 L€$ 02Z€} - SHORYYM ANNOS GHYMdN :3S¥N0D
%00°00L 623 00°0% 62 L83 00°0% 00°0$ 62 LE$ ISNIIXIOWANID 02ZEL 0£2°0009°0004 00L 058
%08'vS OV’ BOE'ELS 00°0$ 0r'60£'ELS ¥2'6.6'0L$ vZ'6.6'0L$ ¥9°'882've$ 6LEL - TIONNOD INIANLS 3SUNOD
%00'0 (00'9e€$) 0008 (00'9g€$) 00'9€€$ 009gEs 00 o s30IAY3S TYDINHO3L 61€1°0€2'0PE£9°0992'019°068
%000 (o 00°0$ (00'ceL$) __00€EL _ 00'EEL$ i  SFOIAYISTIVOINWOIL "0VEQ'0612'049°0S8
%000 (vE18E'SS) 0008 (ve'sse'sy)  veLBE'S VEL8E'SE o AR 3, e __SUNLIANIAX3 ISIN___ _6LEL'0£2°0689'0004 04L9'058
%00°0 (00°061$) 00°0$ (00'061$) 00'061$ 00'061$ S, 0 BT R L i Rs 3T aNy.sana ___BLEL'OEZ'0189°000L'019'0S8
%0070 (sy'ssL'es) 00°0% (sy's52'c$) SY'GSL'ES S'SSL'ES 0008 S3NddNS TYHaN3o ] 6LE1°0£2°0199'0004 019'058
%000 (zozLv$) 0003 (zozLve) 20TIPs z0zLrs 00°0$ SAS SNVYL INJANLS _ BLEL'OEZ'0LS9°01.2 00V 058
%000 (60°1$) 0008 (60°L$) 60°1$ 000$ o dNOD .SHINYOM 6L€1°0£2'0929'0992 001" 058
%00°0 (v0°0%) 00°0$ (¥0°08) ¥0°0$ 0008 ALINIEYSIC WHL-ON 61EL°0£Z 2€29°0992 001" 058
%00°0 (se'eg) 00°0%  (cee$)  sees 00°0$ ANIWIYILIY TLYLS _BLELOEZ LE29°0992 001 058
%00°0 (zv'0$) 00°0$ (zv'08) 2y 00°0% i il ol T . _ SNIdSOH-3¥VIIaan DN __BLEL0£Z'2229'0992 00} 058
%000 (8271%) 00°0% (82'18) _8lLlg 00°0$ 13SYO0 - 23S 208 6L€1°0£2°1229'0992'001 068
%000 (sreeg) 00°0$ (52°82%) 5.'82% 0003 ___SHH LOVHINOD ¥3A0 - AINSSY1D 6LELDEC ¥919°0992 001 058
%00°00L __ ¥9'882'v2s 00°0$ ¥9°'882'v2$ 00008 " b v9°'88Z'vZ$ ASNIAX3 DIYIANID 61E1°0£2°0009°0001 001 "058
%000 (00°0eL$) 000$ (o00£L$) 00°0€1L$ 00°0€ | § M T4 T 00 O MR NS [ nSa TGRS - A T s )t anNndTy 61E1°0£2 101 0000 000°058
%09'LE  90'120'28 00°082'L$ 90°LGE'ES Sp'z0z'es S'20Z'e$ 15'€55'98 9LEL - ONISHNN/YSOH :3SHNOD
%00°0 (00°928'2%) 00°082'1$ (00'965'L$) 00'965'L$ 00'965'1$ 0008 SIUNLIANIJXT OSIN 91£4'0£2'0689'000}'0L9°058
%00°0 (00°088%) 00°0% (00°088%) 00°088$ 00°088% 00°0% $334 aNY S3na 91€}°0£2°0189°000}°019°058
%000 (S¥'729%) 0008 (swes98) sywies oyvies 00°0$ $311ddNS TvyaNIo __9LEL'0EZ°0L99°000L°019°058
%00°0 (o0'2L9) 00°0$ (o0zL$) 002Z1$ 00ZL$ 00°0$ S334aNVYSINA_ 9iEL’0£2'0L89°000L°00L 0S8
%00°00L _ 1LG'€55'9% 00°0$ 15'€55'9$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L6°€55'9$ ~3SN3JX3OoMEAN3D  9LEL'0£Z°0009°000L°00L 0S8
%000 (00'0v$) 000% (oo'ovs) ____ooors ___0o0OOY$S  000% " 00/L)X03HO @3LISO43A QANMNLIY  9LeL’0£2°20/L'0000°000 058
%0E 6L 25'€9es 00°0$ z5€9cs G6'10L'LS S6°10L'LS 1v's9¢'LS LLEL = 3NIDIQIN SLHOdS/VSOH :3SHN0D
%000 (e9'gLL9) ooos  (e9sily) _T9SIE 29SLLS 000% R, T ! _...S3adanNvsana  VIEV'0EC'0LB9'0001 049058
%000 (e€9869) 00°0% __€€986§  €c9865 _ooo¢ 0 S3NddNSAVMANID  LIEL'0€Z'0499'0001'019°058
%0000L  Z¥'G9E't$  000% ;mﬁmmn 1§ 000$ 00°0$ LY'GOE'LS 3ISNIAX3 O1¥IANID LLEL 0E2 00090001 001058
%0000l  26'665% 000$ 26'665% 00°0$ 0008 26'665% SEL - TOOHOS AHYLNIWI I ITUANVYHO :LINN
%0000l  26'665% 000$ 26'665% 00°0% 00°0$ 26'665% 6LEL - NONNOD LNIANLS ISUNOD
%0000l _ 26'665% 00°0% 26'665% 00°0% 00°0$ 26'665% 3ISNIAX3 OIHIANID 6LEL'GEL'0009°0001 001 058
%9108  ¢L'129'2$ 00°0$ z1'1ee'ze 68'8Y9$ 68'8Y9% L0'0/2'€$ ¥EL - SL7 :LIND
%9108  Zi'129'2$ 00°0$ zL'129'2$ 68'9Y9$ 68'819¢$ L0°0.2'e$ 6LEL - TIONNOJ LNIANLS 3SHUNOD
%000 (zL'68t%) 00008 e (ZUBOERNE " Lo Tizregesh - W0 Nzsegegl i ewo0$  SANAdNSTIVHINID  6LEL'YEL'0199'0001°0190S8
%00°0 (21'652%) 00°0$ (ZL'eseg) 118528 11'652$ 00'0$ ks SANAANSTIWHINID  BLEL'PEL'0L99°000L°00L 0S8
%00°00L  1L0°0.2'€$ 000$ 10°022'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 10'022'€$ ISNIAXT IHINID _6LEL'PEL0009°000L°00L 058
png 9% @ouejeq jebpng  @oueiquinoul aoueleg alLA ajeq o) abuey  jebpng 19 uonduossaq Jaguwnp junooay

abuey sjeq Aq |Ilele@ @oueIqUINOUT JB)I4 [Z) 83uBRq 018Z UNIM S)UN0DJ. Juld [[] 8aueiqunoua aid apnjouj [T]
‘e wol4

6102/0€/6

?jeqg ol

810¢

37

80UB|EQ 0JBZ Y)IM SJUNOIJY SANJOBU| 8pNjoX] _H_
yse asde|jon Aq [ejoignsg D 610Z-81L0Z
18043y ayv0o9g SALLIAILOY LN3IaN.s 058

:1ea) [eas|d

ZZ ‘ON 193SIQ [00UDS Paliun IPIoquny

150



£ :ebeq 6026102 1dyuenDdi  podey WV 8S:¥5'9  610Z/92/L0 :PolUld
%658y  L2'.59'0€$ 00°082'L$ 1Z1€6'1ES 28°091'LES 28°091L'LES 60'860'c9% 0€Z - SHWE :LINN
%00°00} 69°09% 00°0% 69°09% 00°0$ 00°0$ 69°09% 6971 - 9N10 'STT'V'0'O FSHUNOD
%00°001 69°09% 00°0% 69°09% 00°0$ 00°0% 69'09% 3ISNIdX3 DIHIANID 69%1°0€2°0009°0001°00L° 0S8
%0000l  29°612$ 00°0$ 19'512$ 00°0% 00°0% 29°5128 ZEVL - TIVELINSYE STHID :ISHNOD
%0000 29612 00°0$ 195128 00°0$ 00°0$ 196128 ASNIdXI OIYINIO ZE¥L'0£2'0009°0004 001 058
%00°00L 11'02% 00°'0% L1°02$ 00°0% 00°'0% L1°02% S0Pl - 1Iv83sva '3SHNOD
%00°00L 11028 00°0% 11°02$ 00°0% 00'0% L1°0Z$ 3ISNIAAX3 D1YINTD SOvL 0£2°0009°0001 004 058
%90° Ly 16'2v2'cs 00°0% L6'eve'es 96'€25'2$ 95°€25'2$ 19'992'v8 €0vL - 'STTV'd ‘ISHUNOD
%00°0 (95°ces'es) 00°0$ (95°€25'2s) 95°€25°2$ 95°€25'2$ 00°0% $317ddNS Tv¥aANTD £0%1 0£2°01L99°0004°0L9°058
%00°00L Lv'99.'v$ 00°0$ 1¥'991'v$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 19'99.'v$ ASNIAX3 DIHIANTD €0¥1°0€2°0009°0001 001 0S8
%YL LS 16°08L$ 00°0% L6°081% LY2ZELS LYZELS vYELES 86€L - VIAIW NOILVIINNWWOO VSN STTIMS :3SHN0D
%00°0 (t'zeL$) 00°0% (2v'2ELS) LyCELS LYZELS 00°'0% $334 ANV SaNa 86€1°0£2°0189°0004 019°058
%0000 ¥VELES 00°0% YrELES 00°0% 00°0% YYELES ASNIAX3 OI¥ANID 86€}°0£2°0009°0001 00} 058
%¥Z¥Z  0L08LS 0008 01°08L% 16'295$ 16'295% LO'EVLS €8€L - ALTIDOS HONOH LYV TYNOILYN :2SHNOD
%000 (00°028) 00°0$ (00°0/8) 00°04% 000.% 00'0$ S334 ANV S3na €8€EL 0EC'0189°000L°019°058
%00°0 (16°26¥%) 00°0 :m.Nm.v;Mv L6°C6v$ L6°26v$ 00°0% S3INddNS TVHINIO €8€1°0£2°0199°0001 019058
%00°00L LO'EVLS 00°0% LO'EVLS 00°0% 00°0% LOEYLS ISNIAXT DIHINID €8€1°0£2°0009°0001°001 058
%00°00L 8Y'EES 00°0% 8Y'EES 00°0% 00°0% 8Y'EES 8.€1 - N0 HONIHL :3SUNOD
%00°001 8Y'eEs 00°0$ 8p'EES 00°0% 00°0% 8’ €ES 3ISN3AX3 JIYANTD 8.€1°0£2°0009°0001°00L 058
%6ve.  £0'SEE'VS 00°0% €0'SBE'V$ ¥0'899'1$ v0'899'L$ 20°€90'9$ S/EL - LOVYILNE :3SHN0D
%000 (21'66%) 00°0% (z1°66%) 21'66$ 21°66$ 00°0% S30IAY3S TVYOINHOIAL G/€1°0€2°0PE9'0612'0L9 058
%000 (05 22€%) 000 (05" 22€%) 05°22€$ 0s°22€ 00°0% SIUNLIANIAXI DS S/E1°0€2°0689°000L 019°0S8
%00°0 (og'ezvs) 00°0$ (og'g2vs) 08°e2vs 08'€2$ 00°0% S31NddNS TVHINIO G/€1'0€2°0199°000L 0197058
%000 (z9°218%) 00°0$ (zo°218%) 292188 29°/18% 0008 SAS SNV¥L LNIAANLS S/€L°0E2°0159'01L2 00Y'058
%0000} 20°€90'9% 00°0% L0'€90'9% 00°0% 00°0% £0°€90'9% ASNIdX3 OIHIANTD SZE€1°0€2°0009°0001°001 058
%6951 00°095$ 000$ 00°095% 62'800'c$ 62'800°c$ 6.°895'c$ 89€L - ¥O3A :ISHNOD
%00°0 (00'052'2%) 00°0% (00°05Z'2$) 00°052'2$ 00°052'2$ 00°0% SIUNLIANIIXI OSIN 89€L°0£2°0689°0001 "019°058
%00°0 (62€129%) 00°0% (62:€LLS) 6L°ELLS 6LELLS 00°0% S3ITddNS TVHINIO 89E1°0£2°0199°0001°019°058
%00 001 62'89G'€$ 00°0% 62'89G'c$ 00°0% 00°0% 62°895'c$ ISNIAX3 DIHIANTO 89€1°0€2°0009°000L°001°058
%000 (00'5%%) 00°0% (00°5¥$) 00°5¥$ 00'S¥$ 00°0% [a\[AEE}-] 89€1°0€2°1021°0000°000° 058
%2e0°2S EV'06V'LS 00°0$ £V'06¥'LS S6'pLE'LS S6'PLE' LS 8€'698'2$ Y9€L - QIAV 3SHNOD
%000 (S6'72£'LS$) 00°0 (s6'v2€'183) G6'PLE'LS S6'v.€'L$ 00°0$ S311ddNS IvHIANTD ¥9€1°0€2°0199°0001 0197058
%00°00L 8€'598'2$ 00'0 8£°698'2$ 00'0% 000 8€'598'2$ ISNIHX3 DIHINTD ¥9€1°0€2°0009°0001°001 058
%00°001 98°1LGE$ 00°0% 98°LGES 00°0$ 00°0% 98°'LGES €9€1 - 1HV .3SHNOD
%00°00L  98'LSES 00°0$ 98'16€$ 00°0% 00°0$ 98'1SES 3ISNALX3 D1YINID £9€1 0£Z'0009°0001 001058
%16°98 2e'ZeL'es 00°0% 2eeeL'zs 8Y'6LES 8¥'6LES 08'LSt'Z$ C9EL - AL3ID0S HONOH TVNOILYN FSHN0D
%00°0 (sreLES) 000$ (8¥'61L€9) 8r'6LES 8y'61E% 00°0$ S31ddNS TvyIANID 29E1°0£2°0199°0001 019'0S8
%00°00L _ 08'L5t'2$ 000 08'LSY'2S 00°0$ 00:0% 08'LSY'2$ ISNAAX3 OYANTD 29€L 0E£2'0009°0004 001 058
png % oouefeg j9bpng  ssueiquinoug souejeg aLA sjeg o) abuey jebpng 19 uonduoseq JaquInN JUnoaoy

sbuey ejeq Aq |lejeq soueiquinoul el (A souejeq osez yym sjunoode Juld [ eoueiquinous aid apnjuj O
:@)eq woly

6102/0€/6

:8)eq 04

810¢/L/L

82UEB[Eq 0JOZ LM SUNOIJY dARoeu| 8pnjax3 ]
ssew esdejion Aq eoigns [

6L0Z-810Z :JeaA |BOSiy

18043y QAVO8E S3ILIAILOV INI~LS 058

ZZ "ON PH}SIQ 1005 PayIun IPJOGNnH

151



¥ 4 6026102 dyueod:  poday WV 8S:vS'9 6102, O :Pauld
Hodey jo pu3z
%9¢€°CS 25'GE6'YSS 00082'L$ 25'612'95% S1'v69'8v$ S1'v69'8v$ 19°606'701$ :[ejo] pueig
png 9% souejeg jebpng  2oueiqunoul aouejeg alLA aeg ol sbuey 18bpng 19 uofjduasaq 1aquInp Junoooy

aguefeq 048z UM SjUNCIdY aAioeu) epnjox3 ]

abuey sjeQ Aq |IleIaQ 8oURIqWINOUT Ja)i /] 8oUBleq 0182 y)m sjunoooe Juld (] esueiqunous aid apnjul ]
610¢/0€/6 ‘8jeq o 810¢/L/L ‘®leq wolig

yse esdejjon Aq |gjoians [ 610Z-810Z :Jeaj |edsldy
1¥0d3d qyvOo9a SALLIAILLOY LN3IANLS 0S8

ZZ "ON 1du3siQ [ooYyds paiun Jpjoquiny

152



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

ACA
Monthly Measurement Method

153



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ¢ F
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Affordable Care Act (ACA) Action

Measurement Method
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #3: To Attract & Retain Highly Effective
Employees

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Beginning in the FY 15-16 school year, full-time District employees (including
substitutes) who qualified for insurance based upon the following definition must be
offered health insurance.
Full-Time Employee Defined:
e Employees who work 30 “hours of service” per week with an employer, on
average

e 130 or more hours per calendar month
1,560 or more hours per 12 month period

Two Measurement Methods Permitted:

The final regulations provide two measurement methods for Large employers to use to
determine whether an employee is a “full-time” employee:

e Monthly Measurement Method
o Count hours of service at the end of each month
e Look-Back Measurement Method
o A wait and see method that uses measurement and stability periods

In FY 19-20 The District will make the qualifying determination based upon the Monthly
Measurement Method or actual hours at the end of each month.

154



To address the issue of tracking time worked, the District has transitioned to a
computerized time-card system. This time-card system will assist the District with
management tools in monitoring individual employees on an actual time-worked basis.

We have tasked our Benefits Coordinator to monitor both variances in time worked and
changes in employee enrollment status via our Human Resources contract system.

The consistent monitoring of variables is key to remaining in compliance.
Affordable Care Act: Individual Shared Responsibility Penalty (4980H)
Beginning with the first day of the plan year in 2015, certain large employers may be
subject to a penalty tax for failing to offer minimum essential coverage (MEC) to the

required percentage of full-time employees and their dependent children to age 26
(4980H (a) $2,000).

Why it Matters:

A penalty will be assessed if the District does not offer health insurance benefits to
individuals who qualify. In addition, this penalty will be assessed against all
employees of the District, not just on an individual who may have qualified due to time

worked but was inadvertently overlooked.

The penalty is currently at $2,000 per employee of the District e.g. 700 employees x
32,000, or $1.4 million dollars.

SUMMARY:

Although there are discussions on the federal level concerning the repeal and/or
replacement of the ACA, as of this date the current laws governing the ACA are still in
effect.

RECOMMENDATION:

Move to approve utilizing the Monthly Measurement Method for determining health
insurance qualifications for FY 19-20

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoarD ~ %

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent
Questions should be directed to: Mr. Dan Streeter, Superintendent

Cynthia Windham, Finance Director
(928)759-4000

155



TR L o2 oo b w8 $ L St
5 i : d I...
- [}
. i . i &
. i i - - "
i" i1 S - dlyy 'l T . T -,a;{;;_" A

R e R e AU TS S

R

(PR

-

R A ot HEA RO TN v

. _,"-\._Hp‘ A

e
e




CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Elementary/Middle School
Fee Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# & G
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Elementary and Middle School Fee Schedule Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The attached fee schedule outlines the fees that are charged to students to access certain offerings
throughout our elementary and middle school programs. Fees are applied to elective courses and
voluntary extra-curricular opportunities that are not required for promotion nor receive a grade. Fees can
also be assessed for instrument rental in music elective courses.

Financial hardship will not exclude a student from being able to access any co-curricular/extra-curricular
opportunities as principals have the discretion to waive fees on a case-by-case basis.

Please see the attached fee schedule for identified fees to be assessed at both the elementary and
middle school levels during the 2019-2020 school year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the board approve the Elementary and Middle School
Fee Schedule for the 2019-2020 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the 2019-2020 Elementary and Middle School Fee Schedule as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:rb -~ %

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent @ 759-5016

157



ieap/oss (3uawnuisu) jo [eyuay) - gNvE
pasnpay/aasy 00's2$ (setsz1ein J0 3503) 3/1 - (d-1-d) INOYI 0991 00'1$ J/1- 334 ALAILDV TVH3INTO
00°0SS (seraie Jo 1503) J/1 - (d-1-d) INOVYIT 09 padnpay/aasy 00'SES (sieua1e1 40 3502) - (d-1-d) AVIHINATO 3DNIIDS
0002$ (sieraiei 4o 1503) - 3peIY ON - AVIdWATO 3INIIDS B2 00'0L$ (sieliare 4o 1503) - (d-1-d) AVIdWATIO IINIS
painpay/aaiy 00°5€$ J/L AV1d-O1-AVd - SLHOJS 8-2 paInpay/aaig 00'S€$ J/1 AV1d-01-AVd - SLHOdS
00048 3/L AV1d-OL-AVd - S1H4OdS 8-£ 00043 3/1 AV1d-OL-AVd - S1HOdS
pasnpay/aaig 00'52$ J/1 AV1d-01-AVd - SIHOdS 9-) 00°01$ (sleuaie Jo 350)) VINVHO
00°0SS J/1 AV1d-01-AVd - S1HOdS 9 -X 00018 (sleuaiew Jo 3502) HIOHD
0Z-6102 TVNOILIQVYL ATHI8N 61-8102 TYNOLLIGVY1 ALYIANT - TOOHDS 31adin
00'T$ J/1 - 333 ALINILDY TWHIN3D
painpay/aalq 00'SE$ J/L AV1d-OL-AVd - SLHOdS
000L$ J/L - Ipaid-xe) Ay1d-01-A¥d - SLYOdS
00073 (sjelaie Jo 3503) - ge uondY INILS
1e3A/0SS (wuawnusu| Jo ejuay) - aNve 00°0T$ (s|ewazey Jo 150)) - VIAVYQ
13315awas/szs {(uawnnsu jo |e3uay) - wyiino 00°0TS (s|eta1ei Jo 3503) - HiOHD
painpay/aaly 00°SES J/1 AV1d-O1-AVd - S1HOdS J815aWas/sz$ (sleraie Jo 3507) - HYLIND
00°0L$ J/L-1paid-xe) AV1d-01-AVd - SLYOdS 00°0T$ (sieusare jo 3502) - SSY1D LYY
02-6102 “NIIN MYHSQVad - 100HDS 31GaIN 61-8102 ‘N1IW MVHSQvYd - 1OOHJS 31001W
00'T$ J/1 - 334 ALIAILDV TWH3INID
pasnpay/aaiy 00'SES J/1- AV1d-0L-AVd - S1HOJS
00043 J/L=Upaid-xel AV1d-Oi-AVd - SLYOdS
1e3A/0SS (uawininsu) jo [eyusy) - aNve paonpay/aaiy 00'SES S|ELRIeN JO 150) - 3pei9 ON - (d-1-d) QVIJWAIO IONIIDS
padnpay/aaiy 00'SES J/L - AV1d-O1-AVd - SLHOdS 00045 (siesa3en 0 350D) - 3peuY ON - {d-1-d) AVIdWAIO JONIIDS
00028 J/L=Mpai)-xeL AYId-OL-AVd - SLHOJS 00'01$ (sleraiep 40 350D) - SSYTI VIAVYQ
painpay/aai4 00°5£$ {sjetssiew 30 3503} - 3pess oN - (d-1-d) AVIJINATO 3INEIDS 00'01$ . (slelia3en 4o 350D) - 334 HIOHD
0002$ (sera3e 4o 150D) - 3peid) oN - (d-1-d) QVIdWATO FINIDS 00'01$ {sjeraie o 3503) - SSY1D 14V
0Z-6102 THH QYOJ4SSYIO - TOOHJS 31401 6I-8T0Z T1IH Q404SSY19 - T00HDS 31GaIN
Alqiuop fopss (323m sad skep |iny eny) ooyosald saiming ybug 199098 | weuboid Aoy PHOMBIWIOH |004dS 1y PUE a10)9g OSNH
183098 | wesboid Ananay plomawon 100yas Jeyy pue aioleg QSNH 43358W3S5/05$ (sienaiely Jo 3503/|e3uay) J/1 - YY1SIHIHO
12353W83s/05% (slera1en Jo 3500 /|e3uay) 7/1 - YYLSIHINO pasnpay/saly 00'5Z$ (sie1a1e 40 150) - QVIdWATO JINIIDS
painpay/aaiy 00'52$ (sleviaze Jo 1503) - QVIdWAIO 3DIN3IDS 00°05$ {siewa1ey Jo 350D) - QVIJINATO 2DNIIDS
00'05$ {slet1eN jo 350D) - QVIJWATIO IINIIDS paonpay/aaly 00'52% {stea1ey Jo 150D) - $I11.080Y 09I
panpay/aaiy 00'52$ {sleua1e | Jo 350D) - $31L0G0Y 09T 00°0S$ (siersrein 40 350D) wesBoud Jooyas Jayy - $I1L090Y 0931
00'05$ (sfeusatein Jo 150)) wesBoud 100Yas I3y - SIILOBOY 093] 00°1$ J/1 - 334 ALAILDY WHINIO
pacnpay/aaly 00'52$ 3/1 AV1d-0O1-AVd - SLYOdS painpay/aaiy 00'52% J/L AV1d-01-AVd - S1H0dS
00'0s$ J/L=¥pai) xel AYId-OL-AVd - SLHOdS 00°05$ J/L=¥pai] el AV1d-01-AVd - SLYOdS
0Z-6102 JOOHIS AYVINIWTII 61-8T02 JO0HDS AYVINIWTIA

483\ |00YIS 020Z-6T0T

3[NPaY3S 333 [0043S JPPIN/AIBIUBWS|3 GSNH

158



.Ih- ﬁt- v e “ w ".i’ : g .' N i :‘ Af i i
' : A

e 2 i . i

) & Wi A

(o= t‘_'t—_i “-fu__ﬁ.'
AN oy S
. s

S

s R
Bl ok = R
B X1

R N
i‘,ll_le_q

e L
3 EraE e o =g




CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Renewal of Auditing
Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ~ Item# § H
FROM: Cynthia Windham Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Annual Renewal for Audit Services Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

On March 15, 2018 the District issued an RFP for Audit Services for Fiscal Years-Ending
June 30, 2018 through June 30, 2022.

Heinfeld Meech, PC was awarded a one (1) year contract with up to four (4) annual
renewals. This renewal is for the audit of Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2019, the second year
of the five year contract.

The cost for audit services for Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2019 is $57,150 and is based on
the attached Cost Proposal which was presented and accepted during the RFP process at
the May 8, 2018 Board Meeting. The audit is an annual requirement and is budgeted as
an operation cost from the Maintenance and Operation budget.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the annual renewal for auditing
services provided by Heinfeld Meech, PC.

Sample Motion:
I'move to approve the annual renewal for auditing services provided by Heinfeld Meech,

PC for the auditing of Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2019, the second year of the five year
contract as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:/D = %

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director (759-4000)

160



#) HeinfeldMeech e ATt
Cost Proposal

Upon acceptance of this proposal submitted herewith, the undersigned hereby agrees
to enter into a contract with the Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 (the District)
to perform the services as described in the Request for Proposals No 13-001-17. The
undersigned agrees to perform the services for a total cost “not to exceed” the amount
proposed below.

Total charges, including expenses, will not exceed:

Audit of
Other
Financial Federal Non-Audit
Fiscal Year-End | Statements CAFR Programs Services* Total
June 30, 2018 $46,750 $3,750 $3,500 $1,550 $55,550
June 30, 2019 48,250 3,750 3,600 1,550 57,150
June 30, 2020 49,800 3,750 3,700 1,550 58,800
June 30, 2021 51,450 3,750 3,800 1,550 60,550
June 30, 2022 53,100 3,750 3,900 1,550 62,300

* Includes application fees for submittal of CAFR to ASBO & GFOA for awards
(discounted member fees which require at least one membership is maintained for
each organization by the District) and 10 printed black & white copies of the CAFR.

The audit fees for fiscal year 2016-17 were $57,100. After evaluation of the anticipated
needs of the District, we are able to offer a 5% decrease in the audit fees for the new
contract.

The above fees are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel in that the
District will provide all information and complete all forms in a timely manner. In
addition, the fees do not include additional time required for expansion of the scope of
the audit due to changes, subsequent to the date of this proposal, in audit and/or
reporting requirements that increase the scope of work.

Fees for Letters, Phone Calls or Other Services:

All letters, phone calls and services related to the audit for the scope of work as
described in the District’s Request for Proposals have been included in the total fees
provided above. Additional services not included in the scope of the audit will be
charged according to the hourly rates provided in this cost proposal.

161



Hourly Rates for Additional Services:

Any additional work authorized by the District completed before june 30, 2019 will be
billed at the following hourly rates. These hourly rates will be increased 3% annually
for any work completed after June 30, 2019. Any required additional services will be
discussed with the District in advance and may be billed at the hourly rates listed
below or at a negotiated fixed fee, depending on the nature of the additional work.

Principal - $260; Manager - $190; Senior - $150; Staff - $105

CPA Firm: Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

ADDRESS: 10120 North Oracle Road

Tucson, Arizona 85704

TELEPHONE: (520) 742-2611 A 8

SIGNED BY: Diane Bradley / / _é“é
TITLE: Partner

DATE: April 5, 2018

162



CONSENT
ltem 8I.

Cooperative Purchasing
Contracts Revised
FY 19-20

163



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ? 1
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Cooperative Purchasing Contracts — FY 19-20 - Revised Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning_; for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

HUSD is a member of the Purchasing Cooperatives listed below and utilizes them in the
procurement of a variety of purchased items and services.

“Cooperative purchasing” refers to procurement conducted by, or on behalf of, more than one
public procurement unit.

The benefit to the District in utilizing cooperatives is in both efficiency and/or economy of the
procurement.

The District performs “due diligence” in accordance to audit requirements to ensure that
applicable procurement procedures have been followed.

There is no cost to the district for becoming a member of a purchasing cooperative.

Name of Purchasing Group

Arizona State Contracts (AZSPO)

Mohave Educational Services Cooperative (MESC)
National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA)
Strategic Alliance for Volume Expenditures (SAVE)
Board of Regents — NAU (SAVE)

1GPA (Government Procurement Alliance)

OMNIA Partners

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve membership in the purchasing cooperative
OMINIA Partners.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the membership in the purchasing cooperative OMNIA PARTNERS for the
2019-2020 fiscal year as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: : (& = \ d
Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director (759-4000)

164



(844) 643-3131 | Contact Us

OMNIA

PARTNERS

Public Sector MENU

REGISTER

K-12 Education

Home » Who We Serve » K-12 Education

Providing K-12 Schools and Districts
Power, Access and Trust

OMNIA Partners is the cooperative purchasing organization that is driving excellence in K-12
education procurement. Our unmatched breadth of competitive contracts from world-class suppliers
reamlines the procurement process and helps schools and school systems achieve their strategic

goals.

We provide K—12 schools and districts the power to ensure purchasing decisions contribute to
student success through access to a simplified procurement process and suppliers they can trust.

VIEW ALL CONTRACTS

'tilizing the lead public agency contracting model top school districts rely upon as a best practice,
OMNIA Partners brings unparalleled efficiencies and speed to the purchasing process so that schools
can acquire the products and solutions needed for student success.

165



All OMNIA Partners contracts are competitively solicited by a lead public agency in accordance with
public purchasing rules and regulations.

Save Money

Education organizations are qualified to utilize OMNIA Partners’ contracts to save significant time and
costs while realizing bid competitive pricing. With no cost to participate and no minimum order
requirements, education organizations of any size have the ability to purchase the products, services
and solutions they need at volume discount prices that would be nearly impossible to attain
individually.

Save Time

Although each school may have different procedures to follow for private or public education
procurement, applying these competitive principles satisfies the competitive solicitation requirements
of most institutions. By using OMNIA Partners awarded suppliers, you can purchase with confidence
knowing you are getting the best value. You'll be able to leverage our cooperative purchasing
standards and supplier commitments to deliver value and savings to your education institution.

Review our complete list of suppliers and products or visit our School and Office category.

Reshaping the Future of Procurement

The time is now o join the largest and most experienced organization in public cooperative
purchasing.

CONTACT US

166



finvyag ©

Get in Touch

840 Crescent Cenlire Drive
Suite 600
Franklin, TN 37067

866-875-3299

info@omniapartners.com

. Sign up 1o receive email updates from OMNIA Pariners, Public Sector

First name* Last name*
Company name* Agency Type *
Email*

SIGN UP FOR EMAIL UPDATES

Contracts
Solicitations
Who We Are
{; What We Do

Who We Serve

167



Evenis
Resources

Contact Us

Website by SyncShow | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use

168

)



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

ASBA Policy Service
Agreement



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # <Z -J/
FROM: Cole Young, Asst. Superintendent of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Renewal of four-year ASBA Policy Service Agreement Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

Humboldt Unified School District maintains a Policy Service Agreement with Arizona School Boards
Association (ASBA) to ensure the development and maintenance of its governance policies and
administrative regulations. This enables HUSD to receive needed policy, regulation and exhibit
revisions which may be required as a result of changes to or new interpretations of state and federal
laws and regulations.

The cost for the renewal of this Agreement is unchanged at $364 per month during the term of the
Agreement, and is paid out of the Maintenance and Operations budget.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Itis recommended that the Governing Board approve the renewal of the 4-year Policy Service
Agreement with Arizona School Boards Association.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the 4-year Policy Service Agreement with Arizona School Boards Association.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: l e ~%&\

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, (928) 759-5016

170



ASBA Policy Services
Subscription Agreement

Parties:
ASBA MEMBER DISTRICT
Arizona School Boards Association Humboldt Unified School District 22
2100 North Central Avenue, Suite 200 6411 N Robert Rd
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 Prescott Valley, AZ 86134

Effective Date: July 1, 2019
Agreement:

The Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) and the Member District mutually agree as
follows:

1. Basic Policy Services. ASBA will provide the following policy services:

1.1 Policy Advisories. The Member District will receive ASBA Policy Advisories,
memoranda that contain model policies, regulations, and exhibits developed by ASBA in response to
changes to or new interpretations of state and federal laws and regulations.

1.2 Policy Amendment Assistance. ASBA policy services staff will assist the Member
District with the revision and formatting of the Member District's policies, whether developed in response
to an ASBA Policy Advisory or at the initiative of the Member District.

1.3 On-Call Policy Information. The Member District may contact ASBA Policy
Services at any time for information or assistance concerning specific policy matters, however, provision
of such service will not constitute legal advice.

1.4 Policy Manual Reviews. ASBA policy services will meet with the Member District's
Superintendent and selected staff and governing board members to review and update the Member
District’s policy manual upon the Member District's request once every four or five years. The review will
be conducted at the office of either ASBA or the Member District during normal work hours and will not
exceed one work week. Upon completion of the review, ASBA will provide the Member District with
electronic policy manual draft documents. The Member District acknowledges that ASBA Policy Services
must have adequate advance notice in order to schedule a periodic policy review; while Policy Services
will coordinate the advance scheduling with the Member District, ASBA assumes no waiver of periodic
review required under this section should the Member District be unable to schedule the periodic review
when given advance notice by Policy Services and multiple opportunities for scheduling the review.
Failure by the Member District to provide a two (2)-week advance notification to Policy Services of a
postponement or cancellation of a scheduled policy review may result in the fee for a review being
charged, contingent on the amount of preparation completed by the analyst at the time of the notification
and/or the inability to schedule another member district manual review during the vacated review period.
The manual review fee is specified at paragraph 6.

1.5 Policy Reference Manual. The Member District may digitally access the ASBA
Policy Reference Manual (PRM), a compendium of Arizona laws, court decisions and a summary of
attorney general opinions that relate to the development and application of Member District's policies.
The manner of digital delivery of the PRM is contingent on the Member District's computer and software

capabilities.

PSSA-2015

17



ASBA Policy Services
Subscription Agreement

1.6 District Policies. The Member District acknowledges that when policy model
documents are adopted by the Member District Governing Board and implemented by the Member
District administration, such policies, regulations, and exhibits are those of the Member District, not
ASBA. ASBA will not indemnify nor defend the Member District if Member District's policies and
associated documents are challenged in litigation. The Member District further acknowledges that ASBA
Policy Services may remove the ASBA copyright from a document when ASBA determines the document
is not the intellectual property of ASBA Policy Services, when an ASBA copyrighted document has been
modified in such a manner that ASBA Policy Services believes the document no longer qualifies as ASBA
copyrighted material, or when a document has not been updated within one year of the release of a
Policy Advisory which has substantively modified the document.

2. Reimbursement of Costs. All costs incurred by ASBA will be borne by ASBA, except for the
following:

2.1 Policy Manual Reviews. In connection with a Member District policy manual
review, the Member District is responsible for the Policy Manual Review fee, currently $500, which is not
included in the monthly fee for Policy Services. Additionally, the Member District will reimburse ASBA for
all travel, meals, lodging, word processing, printing (including binders and other materials), and consulting
time in excess of a normal work day and week.

2.2 Requests for Special Word Processing. The Member District will reimburse ASBA
for requested word processing and other clerical services provided as a result of the Member District's
request for extraordinary and extensive changes and/or additions to the policy document models
developed by ASBA.

2.3 Site Visits. Time and travel expenses for requested on-site meetings will be
charged at the standard ASBA rate in effect at the time of the request, plus consulting time, as mutually
agreed upon at the time of request.

3. Policy Development Procedures. The Member District will use the National School Boards
Association coding and title system, including ASBA's local modifications, and will apply its best efforts to
develop the Member District's policies, regulations and exhibits in accordance with the procedures
attached as Exhibit A to this Agreement. In order to maintain continuity and consistency throughout the
Manual and to optimize research and retrieval capabilities, Policy Services controls the titles, sub-titles,
naming conventions, indexing, codification, and format, including the Introduction Section, pagination,
fonts, style and layout, of Manual documents. Other technical aspects of Manual setup, production,
maintenance, and updating not specified but related to policy development procedures are under the
control of Policy Services.

4. Electronic Services Provision. An electronic copy of policy manual material is made
available as a part of the Agreement.

4.1 License. ASBA grants to the Member District license to use the Policy Services
PolicyBridge which contain the Member District's policy manual, Title 15 of the Arizona Revised
Statutes, Chapter 2 of Title 7 of the Arizona Administrative Code, the ASBA Policy Reference
Manual, and selected sections of the United States Code. ASBA will update the reference
documents at least once each year and provide them through selected electronic means,
including the Internet.

4.2 Equipment Requirements. The Member District will provide its own access to the
Internet for viewing the digital files available thereon.

PSSA-2015

172



ASBA Policy Services
Subscription Agreement

4.3 Policy Maintenance Procedures. The Member District acknowledges that new
amendments to a policy or policies will not be produced for access as a digital file until the digital file has
been updated by ASBA. Pending distribution by ASBA of the updated digital file, records of the
requested amendments must be maintained by the Member District during the interim period prior to
delivery of the digital file update by (i) maintaining a temporary paper copy of the amendments with the
Member District's current policy manual, (ii) entering notations of the amendments into any District-
maintained digital record and/or database.

4.4 Access to Future Electronic Services. ASBA may from time-to-time develop
additional electronic services not identified herein as an enhancement to or replacement of electronic
services available to the Member District. The Member District will be given the opportunity to acquire the
future electronic services which may be available as fee-based options.

5. Restrictions on Electronic Services.

5.1 Proprietary Rights and Obligations. The policy manuals and digital files created
by Policy Services are valuable property of ASBA. The Member District will not make or permit to be
made copies of the policy manuals or digital files or portions thereof, except as necessary for its own
operations. The Member District agrees not to modify, adapt, translate, decompile, disassemble or create
derivative works based on the Policy Services policy manuals and digital files. Software and security
codes for access to the policy manuals and digital files, other than the Member District's policy manual,
will be made available only to the Member District’s administrative officers and governing board members.

5.2 Limited Warranty and Liability. The policy manuals and digital files are provided
‘as is" without warranty of any kind, either express or implied, including but not limited to the implied
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. ASBA does not warrant that functions
contained in the policy manuals and digital files will meet the Member District's requirements or that the
operation of the policy manuals and digital files will be uninterrupted or error free. In no event shall ASBA
be liable for any damages whatsoever (including, without limitation, damages for loss of savings,
business interruption, loss of business information or other pecuniary losses) arising from use or inability
to use the digital files.

6. Payment for Services. The Member District will pay to ASBA the sum of $364 per month
during the term of this Agreement. Advance payment is due on or before the first day of each month.
The Member District may, at its discretion, make Subscription payments on a quarterly, semi-annual, or
annual basis. An additional fee of five hundred dollars ($500) applies to the performance of a
comprehensive manual review described in paragraph 1.4 and subject to paragraph 2.

7. Term. The term of this agreement is forty-eight (48) months, commencing as of the date set
forth above.

8. Termination. The Member District may terminate this Agreement at any time by delivering
written notice to ASBA and paying the early termination fee computed as follows:

The amortized subscription fee
(forty-eight (48) months times the monthly rate)
minus the total subscription payments received by ASBA
equals the early termination fee.

The Member District acknowledges that when ASBA performs a Member District policy manual review
and establishes maintenance and support of the manual ASBA incurs substantial expenses ASBA
expects to recoup over the forty-eight (48) month term of this Agreement and, therefore, sets the
foregoing formula as a reasonable method of calculating ASBA's financial loss as a result of early
termination of this Agreement.

PSSA-2015

173



ASBA Policy Services
Subscription Agreement

9. Condition Precedent. ASBA's obligation to provide services pursuant to this Agreement is
subject to the condition that the Member District is at all times a member in good standing of ASBA.

10. General.
10.1 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the
parties and supersedes any previous subscription agreements and any other prior understandings and
agreements, written or oral, respecting the subjects discussed herein.

10.2 Governing Law. This Agreement shali be governed by the laws of the state of
Arizona.

10.3 Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation, arbitration or other
proceedings arising out of this Agreement shall be reimbursed by the other party for all costs and
expenses incurred in such proceedings, including reasonable attorney's fees.

Acceptance:

Arizona School Boards Association Humboldt Unified School District 22

S ({9

Date: Date:

PSSA-2015

174



CONSENT
Item 8K.

Stipend Schedule
FY 19-20



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# § K
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent — Operations Reading
DATE: August 13th, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Stipend Schedule for the 2019-20 School Year Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4 To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:
The attached Stipend Schedule includes titles stipend categories, rates, and funding sources for clarification.

The attached Stipend Schedule includes all stipends except those tax-credit site council approved clubs coming
from our school sites. These clubs are dependent on site monies and yearly approval from local site councils
prior to being brought to the HUSD Board for final ratification. The 2018-2019 stipend schedule that was most
recently updated during the May 14th HUSD Governing Board Meeting is attached. In addition to removing
site-based tax-credit clubs, the only addition to the schedule is a stipend for a HUSD Bus Driver Trainer. The
Bus Driver Trainer receives extensive education in how to onboard new drivers in to our District. This cost
savings approach provides our new drivers both classroom and behind-the-wheel training, addresses school bus
regulations and safety procedures, and evaluates bus drivers' knowledge and skills prior to driving for HUSD.
This internal program allows for the training of drivers without having to rely on outside certification programs
which are an expense to the District.

This stipend provides for a service internally that aligns with the retention and attraction of staff, but would Q
allow us to build revenue by charging outside Districts seeking certification training for their respective drivers.

This $2,500 stipend would be funded from our M&O budget.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation that the 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule be approved for the 2019-2020 school year.

It is recommended that the Governing Board:

Move to approve the attached 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule for the

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boarcl:(‘_) =

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

19-2020 school year as presented.

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young @ 759-5016

176



J0 | abey

6102/0€/L
[uoseog Buids] HovHL
00°0¥B'C 8 | GL@8cC § | 05 469°F § £ oM T YOB0D UPWYSBI] - ([EqH0S
00'0v6'Z $ [ GL'8BEC S | 0GZEB'L § 3 O/N 1 480D AF - 8GOS
0006’ $ | SLGBL'C § | 05°ZE8'L § POID XEL 3 Y3¥03 JUGIS|SEY - (jRANOS
00'P0L ¥ § | 00220t § | 000V6C § 1 om 1 45800 PESH - lEqyOS
(uosEeg Buids) TIVELI08
00'0V6Z $ | SL 69 § | 0528671 § € O 1 4o80) Usln(Se1] - [eqeseg
00'0v6'Z $] S298EZ $ | 05Zc@L S 3 oI T 9E0] Ar - ioqeseg
00006 $ | SI'08E'Z § | 0S°IE8'0 § Wpeig Xy 3 Y2807 JuBISiEsY - ieqeseq
00'v0Ly § | 002208°C § | 00OVGZ S I ON [ {0863 pueH - Eqeseg
{uoseos Bujidg) Tiva3sva
00086 $ | S206. $]05Zio § 5 UPSI] xe ), Blipyng Jed | Kiejuoiiiofs - ([EqABIIOA | ¥
00086 $ G296, $| 05219 S S HPOID X #39BBu] o4 SW 4o00J juesissy - jju A
00096l §$ | 052651 § | 005221 § 2 oM Buppng Jed | 100UTS BIPPA - IBGABHIOA
000V6'Z $ | S/ WEEZ § | 054581 S 3 ) T 43€0) UELRjSaL] - leqAefion
000¥6'Z $ | 5. 8AtC § | 05 Z68°L § 3 O 1 O8O3 Ar - FEqABHOA
00¥0L'y § | 002Z8€ § | 000VEZ S 3 o T LOBOD PROR - [[BGABIIOA
00086 $ ] Sca6L $] 05219 S S Jipes) xe] 3
00086 § 152064 $] 09219 § g UPeI) Xe | #8BBu1 ieg
00'096°L $ | 05265 $ | 00522t § ¥ O/ 1
00'0V6'Z_ S | SZ99CC § | OSZERL § € Hpaig Xe] # 19BBy) 3o
000v6'Z § | S/aste $ | 054ca1 § 3 oM 1 \oead AT - BUjseim =~
G0'0Z6'€ § | 00SBL'E § | 00°0ShE S z oM v 803 pesr| - bumsaim g
{UOSEOS J0)UM) ONILSTEM
00086 $[SZ96L $]052i9 § G WP XEL Ipiing Jod | — (Pepdou J) 'po-69) Kiejuswiold - SO [EqONSER LI8qUIB38Q-10q0)150
00086 $|Gc96. $|05clo S S HPI XE] Bujpiing sed | Aieyusiwior] - sXog |EuieNsen | USqUBISE-I0q0130
00086 $ | GecB86. § 05219 € 5 Upeid XeL #19BBuY Jod SW - Y3¥0) 1iBiSEeY - leqransen
00096’} $ | 052651 § | 005221 § 2 O PG fod | epess ig - sPiD eqeyseg
007096’V $| 052691 S| 00See s § ¥ O “Buiping sad | 9peIg) yig - shog reqreyseg
000v6Z $[S/88EC $ | 05Zcwt 3 oM 3 UBUA{ERIJ - SO feqieyseg
00°0v6C_ 5 | SLa8EZ § | 052681 S € O/ [y uswysalJ - skog [eqeyseq
00'0v6'C $ | §289CZ § | 0SZ66°L S € oM T U380 AT - SO [eGionseq
00°'0¥6'Z § | S288EC $ | 05 Z68°F § 3 om t 40800 AT - SA0g (rEqrewses
00'0V6Z_$ | SLGBE $ | 05°ZE0') § WPoI)¥E] T Yoe0] ElSissY - SPID [RqaYseq
00P0Ly § | 002eOE $ | 00OPEE § 3 om T o803 pesH - s (eqiovseq
000V6Z § | SI6uc'z $ | 05Ze9'L § Ypeig Xel [y Yawe) juesissy - shog (eqionseg
COPOLF_§ [ 00220 $ | 00OV6Z § l [ v 7803 peeH - sAog feqensag TIvVEiEnsva
00'096'L $ | 05265+ § |00GZZ(S v HPRID Xe] toseas Jod | SUOEESS €] SH - Y960 WooH Bl
00086 $S296. $|052i9 S g }ipoI) xB Buipiing 1od | Kiejuswe]3 - [ieqi004 BeLd - (1Bq003| Weqo}o0-snBhy
00'0V6'Z $ [ GLBBEZ § | 0SZ60'L § £ HpaI) xey 3 RUOIHPPY - Y580] JuEISISSY - [P0N00S
00'0V6'C $ | SLGBLZ § | 0GZ68°L § 3 oM S (580 HUEsiseY - (Bq004
00'P0L'v_§ | D0'2Z8E S | 000VG'Z § v O/N T \P6G3 PedH - [j8qioog .
91X £ {uoseog el TIvaL004
+L & [ ©0 HLVY sainog Buipuny, | suomsog 3o sequiny FdA1 NOLLISOd |
SHVIA SHVIA SHVIA %5Z =g hoBoied %g =y Aiobeled %g'L = ¢ Aibeien w0l =z Arobajen %z) = | Arcbseg
g R S EFy S el B e A G BT o 0000aYES| =
[61E1-8) a&aﬂ pitog o) 38lgns
FTNAIHOS ANIJILS 020Z-610Z

3jnpayos puadys panoiddy pieog 0z-61.0Z



jo z abey

610Z/0€/L

00086 § | Sc96L S| 05219 § [ O Buipiing Jed | Ki#juewie|3 - I0SIAPY KOUNCD HIBpIIS
00'096'L_$ | 0S¢65 L | 00522t § 2 [0 —_Bupjngaed | 1004S SIPDIY ~ JOSIARY OUNOT TUepmS
000v6Z $ | SLgBe e $ | 0501 § 3 O T 109UIS YO{H - J0SIAPY FOUNGD JUepMS
00086 $ | Gco6L § | 05219 § S om Butpng Jed |
00°056'L_$ | 05651 $ | 005CZL § v peI) XEL #1eliBiiL 104
00G35' L § [ 05¢651 8 | 005c2t § v O #3eBB{i] 104
00V0LY $ | Gocest $ | 000VGT § 1 5] !
000y § | 002cAE § | DOOKGC § v oM !
00096 $] 052651 % | 0052241 § 3 oM Buipyng sod |
000960 $ ] 05¢661 | 005221 § v oM Buipgng sad | {O0U3S SIPPIA - J0109A( pueg
o 10048) SN
00096'% § | 05265+ S | 00522¢ § 2 Omi #1a0BU Jog WEISIESY - (580) ey
00028 _$ | 0059l c § | 000SPZ S | 2 [ T PEBH - GI€0) 00U
" (suosees Z)| {uoswas Jojuin/iosess (1e] HaaHD |
GO'0YEZ § | SL68EC $ | 05ZE0'L § £ Wipes) xe] #39BB1 18g B0 WEIEISEY - J10D
00'0Z6'€_§ | 00CBL'E $ | 000SPZ § z oM T SHID L3E0J pes - o9
00°0Z6€ $ | 00GBL'E § | DOOSHE S 4 [ [y 5K 4980 PEGH - 10D
00°0¥62_§ | GZauce $ | 05 ZE8'L § 3 P8I XEL # 3WbB Y 18g Y5809 JUB)S[EBY - ME
00'026€_§ | D0GBL'E § | DOOSPZ § z oM ! 5E03 PuoH - WG
{uosees [fe4) ONINNIMG
00'0V6'Z § | GL@8ce $ | 05 Ze0't § £ (Hodg) uped) xel #10800] 1od Y3807 JUES[SSY - SjUURL
00026€ $ ] 00GaLc § | O0OSPZ § z oM 1 {5600 PEOH - S SUBL
G0'026€ § | D0GBLE § | DDOSYZ § z O T 5200 pesy - $A0g SHIUGL
—_(uosees Bupdg) SINNGL
000867 $ | 05265t § | 005221 § v S - 43607 SIS pud SA0g PelIGUIY - ARUNGS §5010
00'0b6C § | S.89CC S | OSZEGE § £ WP%I) XB1 #19BBp) 38 SH - 4a80D) JuE|S[ssy - ¥801)
000Z6E $ | 00GAL'E § | 0OOSHZ § z 2] T Y38G] pEO - ARUNDD) S80I
00086 § | Ge96L S| 05219 § S WpeIg Xey # 3eBBj] Jog Sil - YI¥0D JURIS[RY - 189308
00°086't_§ | 052651 § | 005221 S 2 o T S - [3e03 S pauquIoD - 163908
00096’ § [ 052651 § | 006221 § v O/ T S -BIl{D SA0g POUIED - 169308
G0'0v6Z $ | SL8uce § | 05681 § € O T YOBOD Al - SHIS) 163505
000b6Z § | GLa8E § | 05i¢8°% § € O T 15800 AT - sAog J89908
00'0v8C § | GZ9BEc $ | 05 €01 § € (Hodgfvipes) xey #9881 104 SH - Y3¥0J) JURIS[SSY - 183908
00°0Z6'€ $ | 00°SBL'E § | 00OS¥Z § [ O ] 5807 PeeH - SHIS) Feoa05
00026 § | 0058LE $ | 000SVE § z om t OB0] pevH - sA0E 169905
{UosEeg IBUIM) Y3005
00086 $|Sca6l $|o05zia § S YPeID Xe #1985y 184 KEJUeiueg - (90D JUEISISSY - oI
00086 §]S296L $|05zi9 § 3 }PeIj XBL Buipyng Jed | TmUSLISg - Go¥02) - yauiL | BAGH- (oI
00086  $75S286L $[05219 S S HpsI) xel # A, 18d S - Ydr0Y Jurys|ssy - HoBIL
00°036'L § | 052651 $ | 00SCZ 1L § 3 O Buipling Joa | SW - SpID woei].
00096°T_§ | 05260t § | 005221 § ¥ om Bupiing 7o3 | SW - sAog yoEs ]
5 $| - $1 - s £ WPOIQ XEL #0881 Jog SH - HIBO) JURISESY - ORI
000v6'2c $|SLOBEC § | 052€8'L § 3 ] [4 SH - Y980] WRIS[SSY - joei]
G00ZE€ § [ 00GBLE § | 000SPZ § z oM T 9803 peoH - YoBIL

178

8inpayog puadys pasciddy pieog 0Z-610Z



jo ¢ abed

6102/0¢/.
$[o0o05Z S 022 03dS 3 JoSTAIBANG Wa] (oAsd
& $ 1 00005T § 0¢Z G3dS 3 phsg paeq
& $ 00000t § 022 G3dS 1 \peadg pEay
5 $ [ 00005¢ § O ! esiny pee]
00°000Z $ ETRIEIT T 10)8UIps00) WwesBolg Bujsiny
- $ [ 000007 § ENGYEITy 1 138RUCD PEPUGING J010910 S10
000009 3 183NA 3 VOV/UGS[8[] S3URINSU) 10Wsia
- $ [00°000°SL § N eMLOMN 1 J0jBUPI00]) (713 1OMTsIa
SHOLVNIGH00D WNINOMEND
0000SZ $ oM 3 15[B0ItRAS d 1omsIa
100X 190 SjueAR BuieAs 40/puR j00Y3S JaYa (OL) UB) jO WiNW{URY B SBIINDe] KIDRSUNDY SH.
& §1 - $ 000009 § Pledipan v SI0{@5UN0Y) P05 YBHH
SHOSIAGY JIWIAVIV
HPRID XEL) §IROD JUEISISSE PUOIOS  +7Y LM LUEE) 137
(upesD Xe1] UoROS WIEISISSE " +yZ M UIED) SUIOdS ¥
e1el K2d g/} =puBdns 01> UM Wea] spods v SUIODRIL
[Rd{ouLld UliM puR SIqEHBAR S8 POJ) XE LIG1) 052196 POX) © pjad o 0] PUSTRE LIqniT..
00058t § Om| —  GBupjngied i ARSI - JOTeUI00)) QIAY
00086 § | G296 $| 05218 S 5 om — bupling ed JUBWWIOYS - s1UNoD Bulpeay)
00056V $ 1092651 $ | G0GZZt § v oM Guipang 16d [ Ki=iuswofs - J0lRuipioe]) APMS PRUD
- s * $ | 00000y S O/ 1 e TR T
34 106425} TOOHIS AUVININE S
X §17 @ 38843 yaeo)
052§ HPWI) XEY EAD teCioliid YiM put SKRHEAR SE PeID XUl WOl 052488 POXY ¥ pied aq 0 PUstns ,uwiBoid/sanio,
000581 § om Bujpiing 100 1004JS PPN - JOIBUIPISOD QIAV (&
OQWOD GIL s ~
SIOUCH BARSRIT NIg UIL (b} SNHD
[NECERTR (E) SWNa
00096t $ 05265t $ | 00SZ2'L § g O I00UIS GiPPHN - JopB | WEOL
E s - $i05¢19 §| ego WEID DN ) 100U3S GIPRI - JopteT] dnalS) JOSIAPY JUBpmS
00086 $]6296. $|0SZI8 S S OM jed | 100435 SIPPIA - SIIN0D Buipeay
00'096°L_$ | 052651 § | 00SZ2t § [2 oM Blpyng 7ed | 100435 BPPIN - 1015830 SHOIRHY
(A 100438] TOOHDS 31GaIN
—
05Zi8_§ Y3 € e Tospy W
00'00SZ $ | @ippid-Kiqui3 jeBejioD) fedent,, T ﬁsﬂ.%ﬂ»ﬁlz&g
00096t $ [ 052651 $ | 005221 § [4 OfW 3 JOSIADY 1811 YOOW[59|SUBI0JN 30D
00086 $[5Z9. §| 06218 § 5 oM [y _S&m ._gz amﬂm Woig
00086 $[5296. $|0Scia § S oM T
000961 _$ | 052651 § | 005221 § v O/ 5| 150 |
00°0v6'2$ | 62885 $ | 052801 § £ O i 106455 4Bt - J01BURI00D) TIAY
00'0v6'Z_§ | SL89C¢C § | 0581 § € O SSBp5 0369 28d [ 100435 YBIH - (Seipnig [€]305 6IU8DS e V1 HeUQ weliadeq |
00°056°L § Q3Lr g 8ul (Z) VSOH (1] SIS "(1) B3eq) 100193 YBIH - J051APY OSL10
00°0¥6'2 S| GLBAE'Z $ | 05 Z¢0'L § 3 om 3 FeyD-G] - P3 PedUBApY
00'096's $ | 05¢651 § | G0Sez] § ¥ O iPEng Jod | 10GUIS GIPPHN - JOSIAPY BBl
“1eek Jad SjuUBAe BulueAs ojpue jooyos Jaye (g) Wbie jo Wnwiiil sam
00086t $ | 05265'L § | 005221 § 3 oM 1
00°v0L'y $ 1 002Z8C § | COOVBZ § } O/ ] 100495 YBIH - J0SIAPY Bwelg
(iee4 fooyss) vavaa
00086  §|Sz96. $|0Scio § 5 om Bopyng Jed { 100UDS VIPPIW - JGRIAPY HOOGIGa A
000¥6Z_§ | SLUatz $ | OSZE8'T € 3 O 1 —__100UDS BIH - JOSIAPY YOOMEGA |
120, (GOY9S) HOOHUVIA

8Inpayos puadys peroiddy pieog 0z-6102



4o ¢y abeg

6102/0¢/L
| [ | *SI00U3S snojaasd 12 Hods euies @i U eouesLRdxe Buioeca of Jpao sieeA (g) ey
] ] 1 1 dn pajuesi 9q ABw JIISI BY) OF MBU SBUILDD UBUIISES PUE 'SBIBO AT ‘SBUIECD JUEISISSE [00Y3S UBH
'S|00tOs SNoIARID j8 Mods Bwes By} W Bousuedxe
Gunyeod o) jipes sieed (g) ey o} dn pejueiB eq Asw jauisiq) By} ©) My SBYIBCD [00YaS YBY past
o TUSWISACU [EIUIOZLIOY 10) JUNOD TiM |
Pasy) se jdaoxe ‘spun BpaID xe) uioy ped aq jim s1066u)
uo paseq vV "49800 A 19 U Se [3AS) suses Kien Aol seunos Bujpung,
e E%-n -An wes amﬂ.w_ama Aeswer (€ yos0d By SINFSGIND
uey) Jomoj dais (1) euo pied eq Jm sjuEsisse AR Bipp; : -
pus seyoacD pesy) z AloBele J0] SIUEISISSE OYS UBIH 0001S 100495 KIBjusilia 3 IpjOqUIN YoeoD) SSeujom
{2 "yoeod paey looyos ybly ey) uaty) semo) sd9IS (2) omy i
pied ag i seudecd pesy | AioBaje) J0j SHIBISISSE joods 000'LS 100UDS LFeIBUIoTS ABjEA, X6 ] (D800 S50UIM
uYBiH (1 ‘smolio; se pred aq jim Paisl] JOU SB4B0D JURISISEY
000'L$ 0040g uieiy 0 Y9800 SSeujiop
000°'L$ 00y3S JIBjUBLISIT MOIA UEILNOYY GIE0D) SSOUIIA,
000'tS 100U5S JEUGHIPEIL Aaqr] YIEG) SSOUOAR
000'LS J00LS Kigjusuiala GfAURID Y3600 SSOUOM
SPUGTHIG JUeIS) SSAUIIOM
000°LS KiEIS85 SARBASIUIPY dJOV0
000°LS WD dJOV0
o
000'LS SUG|EI000 NUPR dI0VD e
000'LS JOIRY17€ 4 /10580 d4OVO ~19Bpng dJOVO
OiN 8s Jo X/
om L N 100\RS 63 'PEOJOAD SSB|D
oM Arepsio g/l [O0USS GIPPHN PEONOAD SSBID
O Aiejes 4o G/ 100YDS YBl :PEOPRAD SSED SAVOTH3A0
JBOA/O0GC'ZS O/N 1UNSIC sed | Jaujei] shg JeujEIY shg
feq 00sSL  $ SHS) 98Iy T5ea) wieuessid WESL (SIUp-t) - Keq Jier SIe1U85eig GSNH
Req 0005 § SUS) ISIN ~Req fng Sleesald GSNH
g 00°001_§ SU9 IS 181320 L BnpIMpUI (814p-E) - ABQ JieH sieesald GSNH
e | 00002 § SUS I8N Jelpea] Enpipy) (siyg-o) - ABg [nd sieluesald asnH
feg 000s  § (Sp~£) - Req JieH juedidfieg - Jeyoeay
Aeg 00'00t  $ SHO) ISIN (s1;g-g) - Aeq #inJ 1uedpnieg - Joydea ) ANINJOTIASA NNTNDINND
{ANINDOI2AIA TYNOISSIION
Aeq 00001 § 1 Ol JO8B| 0OYOS SHWUNG -~ BUQ BfIiL
feq 00008 § 1 OfilL JOJBUPIGGD) UBWISSUSSY [DOUDS JOLIWING ~ SUQ B,
- $ | 00'000E § L oML i JOIBUIRIOND) |00UIS JGUNLNG - BUD BfIL
${0000SZ $§ wiblg esmetis $380-¢ weil QIMEUDIS - LI0SIABY ueld 1sLe
0070052 $ wihlg eimeubis SIAT- 1 WeiB0Ig OMBUBIE - (PE0D PO
00°000'9 $ £6€ buizesn 'L 1 JOJEUII00T @ouBHdtinD) {UeWeind0lg
$ | 0070052 § 0ZZ Q3dS 3 — unsinedng yoeeds
$ ] 00000°L § O/N 3 JOJUBYY UCHEINPS ferneds
0000SC § 02Z 03dS 3 JOSIAIBENG WG| JGHIOM, [EP0S

ainpayog puadis parociddy pseog 0zZ-6102



CONSENT
ltem 8L.

Hearing Officers
FY 19-20



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # g .
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs Reading
& School Innovation
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Discipline Hearing Officers Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Annual Requirement

SUPPORTING DATA:

On an annual basis the governing board approves student discipline hearing officers for the
upcoming school year. For the 2019-20 school year the following administrators are willing to
serve as student discipline hearing officers:

e Rick Bradshaw, Assistant Principal, Bradshaw Mountain High School
e Stephanie Hillig, Principal, Abia Judd Elementary School (PUSD)
e Danny Brown, Superintendent, Clarkdale-Jerome School District

For the most part, Humboldt Unified School District and Prescott Unified School District serve
as each other’s hearing officers, so this is cost neutral. However, in the event that Danny
Brown must be utilized, cost to the District would be $100 per hearing plus mileage, and this
cost would be paid through the Maintenance & Operations budget.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the HUSD Governing Board approve the list of
hearing officers to conduct student discipline hearings for the 2019-20 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve Rick Bradshaw, Stephanie Hillig, and Danny Brown as student discipline
hearing officers for the 2019-20 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boar;h.. [ (S ;\\

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs
and School Innovation at 759-4010.

182



CONSENT
ltem 8M.

Amendment 3
Transition School to Work

183



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ?’ N\
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Amendment 3 (Budget) to ADES/RSA Transition from Action

School to Work (TSW) contract
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is contract Amendments 3 to our Arizona Department of Economic
Security/Rehabilitation Services Administration (ADES/RSA) for our Transition from School to
Work (TSW) also known as Youth Transition Program (YTP). The budget was amended and the
district was notified on July 11, 2019 of the amendments approval by ADES/RSA. The
amendment was created to continue the current program and expand the teaching staff
supported by the grant. A 1.0 teacher will be funded through the grant at 60% during the school
year and 100% during the summer months. This will allow for more Transition to Work services
for our high school students with disabilities.

The district has a matching component of 42.6%, which this year totals $99,467.44. With the
adjustment of the district not paying 60% of the teacher's salary, this is an increase to the district
of approximately $4,000. The funding source is M&O. The specific details are included in the
amendment.

The Amendment has been reviewed and approved by the District’s legal counsel.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve Amendment 3.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve Amendment 3, budget for 2019-2020 school year, to our agreement with
ADES/RSA for our Transition from School to Work program.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boardn Qj{?\

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

For questions contact Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

184



ik

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY
Your Puriner For A Stronger Arivona
Douglas A. Ducey Michael Trailor
Govemor Director

Speclal Education Director

COUNTY OF YAVAPAI , Humboldt Unified School District #22
6411 N ROBERT RD

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314-8770

July 01, 2019
RE: Contract Modification Notice

Dear Director,

Enclosed are two (2) copies of amendment 3 to your contract Di18-002132 for Transition from School to
Work with the Arizona Department of Economic Security (ADES) / Rehabilitation Services Administration
(RSA).

In order to process the request for this amendment to the DES Office of Procurement in a timely manner, the
following document(s) and step(s) are required:

o Complete and have the RIGHT side of the amendment form signed and dated, in blue ink if possible by
BOTH your agency's signatory authority AND your legal counsel. ,

o Mail both copies of the signed and dated Amendment within thirty-five (35) business days of receiving
this letter to:
ADES/RSA Contracts Unit Manager
PO Box 6123, Mail Drop 53C1
Phoenix 85005-6123

If you have any questions regarding this mailing or need any help with it, please contact me at (602) 364-
0842 or benjaminwhite@azdes.gov.

Sincerely, /} :
4 U WA
2 NS //2)%’)
L 4 /
Benjamin White

Contracts Management Specialist Ili

Enclosure
cc: Contract File

1789 West Jefferson Street, 2nd FI NW, Malil Drop 53C1, Phoenix, AZ 85007-3202 + PO Box 6123 Mail Drop 53C1 Phoenix, AZ 85005-6123
2180211.21 + COAS2 (602) 542-3332 » FAX (602) 250-8323 - https://az.des.gov Rov. 10/1622018 DA

185



211

LI

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURIT’

Your Partner For A Stronger Arizona

Intergovernmental Agreement

CONTRACT AMENDMENT
1. CONTRACTOR (Name and address) 2, CONTRACT ID NUMBER
COUNTY OF YAVAPAI , Humboldt Unified School District #22 DI18-002132
6411 N ROBERT RD I
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314-8770 i AMENDMENT NUMBER

3

4. THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT

In accordance with Section 8, AMENDMENTS OR MODIFICATIONS, the following changes are made.

1) The Budget for the period from 07/01/2019 through 06/30/2020, in the amount of $233,491.64, Is attached and
added to this agreement,

2) The revised Service Methodology, Effective July 1, 2019, Is attached and added to this agreement.

5. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT AS HERETOFORE CHANGED AND/OR
AMENDED REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT, THE AMENDMENT SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE
OF LAST SIGNATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED HEREIN, BY SIGNING THIS FORM ON BEHALF OF THE CONTRACTOR, THE
SIGNATORY CERTIFIES HE/SHE HAS THE AUTHORITY TO BIND THE CONTRACTOR TO THIS CONTRACT.

7. NAME OF CONTRACTOR
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY COUNTY OF YAVAPAL, Humboldt Unified School District #22
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
TYPED NAME TYPED NAME
TITLE TITLE
DATE DATE

IN ACCORDANGE WITH ARS §11-952 THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY THE UNDERSIGNED WHO HAVE DETERMINED THAT THIS
CONTRACT AMENDMENT IS IN APPROPRIATE FORM AND WITHIN THE POWERS AND AUTHORITY GRANTED TO EACH RESPECTIVE PUBLIC BODY.

ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE. %\\&k&\%
By: By: ’QF \Bt,'\ M

Assistant Attorney General Public Agency Legal Counsel

Date: Date: ?! 4 / ZO(?

Revised:: 8/22/13

186



Allachment 1

School District:

Transition from 8chool to Work
BUDGET - 8FY2020
Humboldt Unlfled School District

Budgel Period; July 1, 2048 - June 30, 2020
Contract Number: Di18.002132
1. EL EXPEN:
1.1 Salaries and Wages Basis Bdpt
No. Ne. BASE TSW TSW% TSW
Position Tlile Annusl Selary Mnihs Mnths of Time
1.4a  TSW Coordinalor #1 (Kathy) $ 7127248 12 12 100.00%
1.1b  TSW Coordinafor #2 (Greg) $ 5269530 10 10 60.00%
1.4¢c  TSW Coordinator #2 (Greg) $ 1167842 2 2 100.00%
1.4d  Transition Technician #1 {Lemon) $§ 26,790.00 12 12 100,008
1.1e  Transition Techniclan #2 {Carson) $ 26,000.00 12 12 100.00%
1.1( .
11g
1.1h
1.1
TOTAL SALARY
1.2 Y SES (ERE!
ERE Rale: Employes Fixed Cosls
TSW COST {Input manually if ERE rate
varies)
1.2a8 & 30.00%
1.2b A %‘a i 36.00%
1.2 T 38.00%
1.2d il g’;’_‘ L 46.00%
120 e 45.00%
120 e
1.29 kb i r,; ‘.‘_; §%<
] j‘»— e s
1.2n A ‘i o '5‘ S
121 Ll
1.28a  Qther ERE Benalits
TOTAL ERE
2. OTHER EXPENSES
ITEM BASIS
2.1 Materlals/Suppiies See Attachment 1b
2.2 Locel Travel , Ses Attachment 1¢
2.3 Tralning See Attachmenl 1c
24  Other Expenses See Altachment 1c
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
3. CAPITAL EQUIPMENT EXPENSES BASIS
See Attachment 1d
Capital Equipment TOTAL COST TOTAL YAX TswW
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT Il ; DR
4. TOTAL BUDGET (1+ 2+ 3)

FUNDING CONTRIBUTION

42.6% PERCENT OF TOTAL BUDGET

187




Altachment 1b
Transition from School to Work Budget Detall

2.1 Expendltures for Materials and Supplies
School District: Hurﬁboldt Unified School District
Budget Perlod: July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Contract Number: DI18-002132

Qty ___Description
2 ash Drives 2 gb (10 per package)

2 Heavy Duty Sheet Protectors (100 per box)

6 Black Ink { 1 per package)

3 Color [nk (3 color/1 small black) Cannon Pixma 922
1

1

1

Life Centered Education Curriculum
6 1e 7 Habits of Highly Effective Teens Personal Workbook
5  'he 7 Hablts of Highly Effective Teens (Paperback)

2.1 Total Expenditures for Materlals and Supplies

188



Attachment 1c
Transition from School to Work Budget Detail
2224 . Expenditures for Other Items

School District: Humboldt Unified School District
Budget Period: July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020
Coniract Number; DI18-002132

2.2 Local Travel
Qly Desoription

22 Total Expenditures for Travel

2.3 Training

%lg Description Cost per item Total Cost
ransition Conference $HE31600

23 Total Expenditures for Training

2.4 Other Expenses
Qty___Description

2.4 Total Expendiiures for Other Expenses

189



Attachment 2

Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

Effective July 1, 2019

SCHOOL DISTRICT: Humboldt Unified School District
Contract ID Number: Di18-002132

Each participating high school within the School District may develop its own unique TSW design, within the
parameters of this Agreement. The project description should be in a format that clearly explains services to be
provided by each school. It should contain all of the elements described below. This Service Methodology Is an
integral part of this Agreement,

1.0

2.0

Describe the transition services/ activities your school(s) or district currently provides to meet the IDEA
mandate without ADES/RSA funding.

Bradshaw Mountain High School provides services to students on or before their sixteenth birthday as
mandated by IDEA requirement indicator 13.

Students complete varlous formal and/or informal age-appropriate transition assessments to determine
their Interests, preferences, and strengths. From this information, measurable postsecondary goais are
developed. A coordinated set of activities, courses of study, and annual goals are agreed upon and put into
place to support the students’ postsecondary goals. Progress of these activities, courses, and goals are
documented throughout the duration of the IEP.

Describe the TSW services using VR funding that are, or will be, new and not the customary or typical
services provided by the school. If a similar service currently exists, describe how it has been or will be
modified, adapted, expanded ar reconfigured to have a vocational focus and to meet the unique needs of
students with disabilities. Be specific to each campus If applicable.

TSW funding would provide a seamiess transition from school to post-school activities for the students with
intellectual disabilities at Bradshaw Mountain High School by providing services throughout the summer
and allow for more individualized placements and services. The TSW coordinator and transition specialist
would have more planning time io develop well-suited community partnerships for students. Students
would be able to continue to develop the transition skills through the summer that would help minimize
regression and help them meet their transition goafs more quickly. The added hours the funding would
provide for the TSW transition specialist during the school year would give this individual additional time
before and after regular school hours to provide job coaching and coordinate with community partners and
prospective employers. TSW funding would also provide a research based curriculum for the TSW
coordinator to use to cover appropriate transition skills and topics. All of these benefits from the TSW
funding will increase the overall success of the transition of students with inteflectual disabilities at
Bradshaw Mountain High School in meeting their goals to be happy and productive citizens.

Bradshaw Mountain High Schoal studants with mild or moderate intellectual disabilities that wish toobtain a
part-time or full-time job in the community in the TSW program will take Career Development, Employment
Skills and Independent Living classes with the focus of obtaining and maintaining a job of their choice in the
community. Skilis will be taught and practiced on campus and in the community through a combination of
student-run ventures and community-based employment sites. Students will have the opportunity to
participate in a summer program to continue thelr progress. The Council for Exceptional Children's Life
Centered Education Curriculum will guide the planning and provide evaluation components for each
competency.

Career Development

Students will develop self-awareness, self-confidence, socially responsible behavior, good interpersonal
skills, independence, decision-making, good communication, Job interviewing, career exploration and job
seeking skills through classroom activities, role-playing and community outings.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 1 of 4

190



Aftachment 2
Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

Employment Skills

Students will practice exhibiting appropriate employment skills Including following directions and observing
regulations, recognizing the importance of attendance and punctuality, recognizing the importance of
supervislon, demonstrating knowledge of employment skills, workplace safety, working with others,
meeting demands for quality work and working at expected levels of productivity,

Independent Living

Managing personal finances, selecting & managing a household, caring for personal nesds, demonstrating
relationship responsibilities, buying, preparing and consuming foods, buying and caring for clothing,
exhibiting responsible citizenship, utilizing recreational facllities and engaging in leisure activities and
choosing and accessing fransportation.

The vocational rehabilitation (VR) counselor will be invited to participate in student IEP meetings and meet
each student to create an Individual Plan for Employment (IPE). Before graduating, students are made
aware of the laws that will appiy to them when requesting accommodations in postsecondary or workplace
seltings. The TSW staff, VR counselor and student meet to review/revise their IPE and consider their
employment goal along with the supports and services required to meet that goel including types of
assistive technology that may be required and Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD)Employment
Services through the DDD Employment Specialist and/or Support Coordinator. If the student's IPE includes
employment goal that requires postsecondary education or training, they prepare by completing admission
applications, visiting campuses or programs, completing FASFA, meeting with an academic advisor and
the disability service coordinator. If placement tests are required, students will take them and then register
for classes or programs. If a student's IPE includes direct work placement, they wili begin to prepare by
making sure their application information sheet, resume, and other employment-related information is up to
date.

Throughout their time In the TSW program, students develop a career portfolio that they take with them
upon graduation. Portfolio contents include the student's career plan, summary of performance, IEP,
educational psychological evaluation, |PE, high school transcripts, certificates, awards, inventories,
assessments, along with contact information sheet, resume, and other employment-related information Is
up to date.

Before leaving high school, the TSW staff, vocational rehabllitation counselor, DDD employment specialist
and special education director or assistant director meet with each graduating senlor and their family. The
student's career portfolio, summary of performance, and IPE are reviewed and updated to reflect the
student's current plan for employment in order ta provide a smooth transition from high school to vocational
rehabilitation services,

3.0 Describe how you will determine your program's effectiveness, include measurement of student progress
and satisfaction with service provision.

Along with the student's summary of performance, a questionnaire is provided regarding their participation
in the TSW program. Students and their parents will complete the questionnaire. Examples of questions
include were they provided with appropriate supports to achleve their employment goal, what have they
taken from the classes and program, any additional information that could have been provided and overall
satlsfaction with the program.

The TSW staff, vocational rehabilitation counselor and special education director or assistant director meet
for an end of the year Summit to discuss what went well in the program, were the current year goals met,
what could be improved upon or added and what goals will be developed for the upcoming school year.

4.0 Describe the specific kinds of work experlence opportunities available to TSW students including the
supports that will be provided to the students while working or volunteering. The work experience related
instruction and adjustment services that will be provided, and your expectations/goals for skills to be
developed,

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 2 of 4

191



Attachment 2

5.0

6.0

7.0

Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

The student-run ventures at Bradshaw Mountain High School inciude a copy service and a moblle shack
bar. The copy service does not generate income and provides a service for teachers and staff at Bradshaw
Mountain High School. Student completes copy jobs and delivers them to staff members. They also log
each job, make sure paper is stocked at all copy areas on campus, distribute copy request forms, check
jobs that are generated through emails and notify the proper people when problems arise. The mobile
snack bar travels to locations within the school district offering a variety of snack choices to aduits.
Proceeds are managed by a student activity club and supervised by staff. The district procedures fora -
fundraiser is strictly followed. The money in this account is used to buy additlonal products and supplies for
the snack bar. Students are involved in all aspects of the business including sales, inventory, marketing,
customer service and budgeting. .

Stepping Stones Agencles s a non-profit community partner that provides job-training activities at its main
office, shelters, coffee shop, and thrift stores in the area. Stepping Stones provide various office and retail

 job tasks. Students are treated just as any volunteer in the organization wouid including being recognized

for their work at lunches and ceremonies throughout the year. Students have been offered paying jobs
through the organization in the past after graduation.

Additional partnerships will be explored if TSW funding is avallable for the 2019/20 school year.

Describe how you plan to help the students be aware of their disabllities, the implications for work, and the
adjustments and accommodations (exploration of Assistive Technology options) that will be necessary for
them to work successfully,

The Career Development, independent Living and Employment Skills classes in addition to the summer
program will provide students with experiences that will enable them to become successful self-advocates
by providing them with the understanding of thelr disabllity and its Implications for learning, developing
accommodations for success in the classroom and future education or training opportunities and that they
will need to disclose their disability to obtain accommodations in the postsecondary training or workplace
settings. Assistive technology is also considered when determining student accommodations. The TSW
staff work closely with the district assistive technology department to evaluate which hardware and/or
software would be most beneficlal to each student's needs. As students get closer to graduation, asslstive
technology Is considered and the Information Is made available to VRG to include In their {PE as
appropriate to allow students to be successful in their postsecondary education/training and employment
endeavors.

Check the applicable categories of service that your curriculum will include.

= Job exploration counseling

¥ Work based learning experiences

Counseling on opportunities for post-secondary training

Job readiness skills training to develop soclal and independent living skills
Self-Advocacy training

P

X & B

Explain how TSW stalff time distribution and other expenditures funded under this agreement will be
monitored (e.g. staff whose time is designated to district funded activities and enhanced TSW
activities).

The coordinator will be a year-round position 60% funded during the school year and 100% In the
summer through an Interagency agreement between HUSD and RSA, The transition techniclan will be
100% funded by HUSD during the school year and 100% funded in the summer by an interagency
agreement between HUSD and RSA,

b. What mechanism will be used to track time spent providing enhanced services per position?
The coordinator will dedicate 60% of his class schedule to TSW students only during the school year
and 100% of the time designated to enhanced services in the TSW program in the summer program.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 3 of 4

192



Attachment 2
Transition from School to Work (TSW)
SERVICE METHODOLOGY

The technician will be spending 100% of the time on enhanced services through the TSW program in
the summer. A tracking form will be utilized to record the time spent providing enhanced services.

¢. How many Coordinators and at what percentage are designated to providing enhanced service
provision during school year and summer program (if applicable)?
Coordinator #2 will dedicate 60% of class schedule to TSW students only during the school year and
100% of the time will be designated to enhanced services In the TSW program In the summer program.

d. How many Transition Technicians and what percentage are designated to providing enhanced service
provision during school year and summer program (if applicable)?
One transition techniclan will be funded during the school year entirely by HUSD. He/She will be
dedicated to TSW enhanced services 100% percent In the summer which is funded by RSA.

e. Provide names of each campus (if applicable) and contact information,

Bradshaw Mountain High School, 6000 Long Look Drive, Prescott Valiey, AZ 86314
Gregory Staley, TSW Coordinator, 928-759-4135

f.  Number of students you plan to serve and provide narrative justifying staff to student ratio proposed.
Up to 15 students will be served by one coordinator and one transition technician.

h. Do you plan to have a summer program? If yes, how many students will you serve?
Up to 15 students In this TSW program will have the opportunity to continue their programming in the
summer to help them continue progress and maintain skills.

Appvd OP 12/07/2016 Page 4 of 4

193



o

e N Py gl sy AR e e e o L

" : Wy Govis e TR T
e . % i A : 4 4
- B (" Ve . o - b o 1
: . o o A =
o wey TR o F o A + —Tas ST gl S i

'-l"; * i A

iw { _'-l"'" PRl Y T
e g~ fw-' s e

.o' " 4"4.'-\‘!;-.;'3.




CONSENT
ltem 8N.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - August 13, 2019

J. Scott Armstrong
Donated clothing and miscellaneous items valued at $150
To be distributed through the Family Resource Center

Anastasia Brantley
Donated clothing valued at $150
To be distributed through the Family Resource Center

Celestial Productions, Inc.
Donated 510 Esteban Children’s Guitar Method DVDs, valued at $16,575
For distribution throughout HUSD schools

Emmanuel Lutheran Church
Donated 71 backpacks and 9 banker's boxes full of school supplies, valued at $1,920
To be distributed through the Family Resource Center

Firefighter Angels Foundation
Donated school supplies and backpacks with the donor’s value of $10,000
To be distributed through the Family Resource Center

MI Windows and Doors
Donated school supplies valued at $7,500
To be distributed through the Family Resource Center

Prescott Valley Chiropractic
Donated ‘Back to School’ items valued at $650
To be distributed through the Family Resource Center

Alan Richstein
Donated school supplies valued at $75
To be distributed through the Family Resource Center

Rebecca M. Wakefield

Donated Shure BLX288/PG58 Dual-Channel Wireless System with two PG58 hand-held
transmitters to the Glassford Hill Middle School auditorium

Valued at $600

195



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

School Report
GHMS




HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ‘? 'd,
FROM: Melissa Tannehill, Glassford Hill Middle School Principal Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Glassford Hill Middle School Board Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: To share the success on campus at Glassford Hill Middle
School

Principal Melissa Tannehill will give an update of current events at Glassford Hill Middle School
including:

Successes from SY2018-19

Discipline Data trends over 4 years

Partnership with Southwest Behavioral Health

Ichoose Academy Updates

Schoolwide focus of literacy and writing across the curriculum

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: (b — ﬁ

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Melissa Tannehill, 759-4605

197



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

ASBA Policy Advisory

First Reading
(649)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # Q 6
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading X
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Policy Review - Policy Advisory 649 Action

First Reading

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Policy Advisories 646-650 are primarily the result of actions taken by the 54" Legislature, First Regular
Session which convened in January 2019. Policy Advisory 649 was mistakenly omitted from the July 9,
2019 GB Agenda, so it is being brought forth as part of this GB Packet.

-E = Exhibit (form) / -R = Regulation
Governing Board adoption is not required for an exhibit or regulation but is provided in the packet for
information purposes.

o PAB649 JFAB Admission of Nonresident Students
Exhibits JFAB-EA, EB

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

This is the First Reading of suggested changes to policies, exhibits and regulations.

A short summary of the Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) Policy Advisory Discussion may be
found on the page(s) immediately prior to the documents which are to be considered by the Governing
Board for adoption as a policy or the Superintendent for implementation as a regulation or exhibit.
HUSD administrative recommendations are also included. The complete ASBA Policy Advisory

Discussion is found on the pages immediately following policies to be considered.

The Second Reading will be included on a future meeting agenda. Upon approval these policies,
regulations and exhibits will become effective immediately and will be added to the current Policy Manual.

Sample Motion: n/a

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: =

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Rob Bueche, 759-4010 Section J

199



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 649 (Rob Bueche)

Policy JFAB- Admission of Nonresident Students

Exhibit JFAB-EA

Exhibit JFAB-EB

Replaces language in the Arizona Department of Education Residency Guidelines to include

updated and clarified language regarding nonresident students. Provisions have also been
added for accommodating students from military families or students who are homeless.

HUSD Summary and Recommendation

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policy be adopted as presented by
ASBA.

200



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAB ©
TUITION / ADMISSION OF
NONRESIDENT STUDENTS

For purposes of open enrollment a "nonresident pupil" means a student
who resides in this state and who is enrolled in or is seeking enrollment in
a school district other than the school district in which the student
resides. A student who is not a resident of the District but is a resident of
Arizona who meets the age and other requirements for open enrollment
established by state law and District policy shall be admitted to a school
without payment of tuition.

A student shall also be admitted to a school without tuition payment, if:

A. The student is the child of a United States resident who is not a
resident of Arizona, if this is in the best interest of the student and the
student is placed with a relative per A.R.S. 15-823 and the placement
is not to avoid tuition payment.

B. The student is a resident of the United States and evidence
indicates that because the parents are homeless or the child is
abandoned, as defined in A.R.S. 8-201, the child's physical, mental,
moral or emotional health is best served by placement with a person
who does not have legal custody of the child and who is a
resident within the school district, unless it is determined that the
placement is solely for the purpose of obtaining an education in this
state without payment of tuition. PROOF OF RESIDENCY IS NOT
REQUIRED FOR HOMELESS STUDENTS.

C. The student presents a certificate of educational convenience issued
by the County School Superintendent pursuant to A.R.S. 15-825.

D. The student is a child of a nonresident teaching or research faculty
member of a community college district or state university or a
nonresident graduate or undergraduate student of a community college
district or state university whose parent's presence at the district or
university is of international, national, state, or local benefit.

The District shall admit the following students, charging tuition as
prescribed in statute:

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 22 of 35

201



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

A. The child of an Arizona resident who is not a resident of the District,
if the District provides a high school and the student is a resident of an
Arizona common school district that is not in a high school district and
that does not offer instruction in the student's grade. Special
circumstances may apply in accordance with A.R.S. 15-2041 after three
hundred fifty (350) students have been admitted.

B. For an Arizona resident who is not a resident of the District, if the
district of residence provides only financing for students who are
instructed by another school district and for students from a unified
district that does not offer instruction in the student's grade.

C. A pupil who is issued a certificate of educational convenience to
attend school in the School District or adjoining the school district to
that in which the pupil is placed by an agency of this state or a state
or federal court of competent jurisdiction, as provided in A.R.S. 15-825.

The District shall admit a pupil who is the resident of a school district that
has entered into a voluntary agreement with the District, charging tuition
as agreed to in accordance with A.R.S. 15-824(E)(3).

The Governing Board may admit children who are residents of the United
States, but who are nonresidents of this state, without payment of tuition
if all of the following conditions exist:

A. The child is enrolled in a year-round residential boarding academy
located in this state specializing in intensive instruction and skill
development in sports, music or acting.

B. The child's parents have executed a current notarized guardianship
agreement covering the child while enrolled at the academy, which is a
condition of enrollment at the academy and authorizes
academy representatives to act on the child's parent's or legal
guardian's behalf in making all decisions on a daily basis as to the
child's activities and needs for medical, educational and other personal
issues.

The District may admit nonresident foreign exchange students without
payment of tuition, or as it may otherwise prescribe.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 23 of 35

202



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

The District shall not include in its student membership count students
who are not Arizona residents. Unless authorized by statute, the District
is prohibited from obtaining state funding for any student who is not a
resident of the state.

"Residence" Defined

The residence of a student is the residence of the person having legal
custody of the student, except as provided in A.R.S. 15-823 through
AR.S. 15-825.

Residency of the parent/guardian or surrogate may be determined by
showing the individual's presence and intent to remain in the District.
Documentation of residency may be determined by using the following
verifiable documentation.

Verifiable Documentation

A.R.S. 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment
in an Arizona public school.

The documentation required by A.R.S. 15-802 must be provided each time
a student enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state, and
reaffirmed during the district or charter's annual registration process via
the district or charter's annual registration form. The documentation
supporting Arizona residency should be maintained according to the
school's records retention schedule.

In general, students will fall into one (1) of two (2) groups: 1) those whose
parent or legal guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or
her name and address; and 2) those whose parent/legal guardian cannot
document his or her own residence because of extenuating circumstances
including, but not limited to, that the family's household is multi-
generational. Different documentation is required for each circumstance.

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence:
The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his
or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school
in which the student is being enrolled, and provide one (1) of the following
documents, which bear the parent or legal guardian's full name and
residential address or physical description of the property where the
student resides (no P.O. Boxes):

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 24 of 35

203



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

A. Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card
B. Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration
C. Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card.

A public school shall accept the substitute address as the address of
record and shall verify student enrollment eligibility through the

secretary of state. The secretary of state shall facilitate the transfer of
student records from one school to another.

D. Property deed
E. Mortgage documents

F. Property tax bill

G. Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement or off-
base military housing)
H. Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)

I. Bank or credit card statement
J. W-2 wage statement
K. Payroll stub

L. Certificate of tribal (506 Form) enrollment or other identification
issued by a recognized Indian tribe located in Arizona.

M. Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social
Security Administration, Veterans' Administration, Arizona
Department of Economic Security, etc.)

N. Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that does not maintain his or her
own residence: The parent or legal guardian must eomplete-and-sign-a

form have an affidavit of shared residency form completed

indicating his or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or
charter school in which the student is being enrolled, and submit a signed,
notarized affidavit bearing the name and address of the person who
maintains the residence where the student lives attesting to the fact that
the student resides at that address, along with a document from the
bulleted list above bearing the name and address of the person who
maintains the residence.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 25 of 35

204



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Use of and Retention of
Documents by Schools

School officials must retain a copy of the attestations or affidavits and
copies of any supporting documentation presented for each student
(photocopies acceptable) that school officials believe establish validity.
Documents presented may be different in each circumstance, and unique
to the living situation of the student. Documents retained by the school
district or charter school may be used as an indicia of residency; however,
documentation is subject to audit by the Arizona Department of
Education. Personally identifiable information other than name and
address (SSN, account numbers, etc.) should be redacted from the
documentation either by the parent/guardian or the school official prior to
filing.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:

AR.S.

8-201

15-802

15-816 through 15-816.07

15-821

15-823 through 15-825

41-166

42 U.S.C. 11301, McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act of 2001,
as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) of 2015

CROSS REF.:

IKEB - Acceleration

JEFABD - Admission of Homeless Students

JFB - Open Enrollment

JG - Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels
JLCB - Immunizations of Students

JLH - Missing Students

JR - Student Records

JRCA - Request for Transfer of Records

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 26 of 35

205



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAB-EA ©

EXHIBIT

TUITION/ADMISSION OF
NONRESIDENT STUDENTS

ARIZONA RESIDENCY DOCUMENTATION FORM

Student School

School District or Charter Holder

Parent/Legal Guardian

As the Parent/Legal Guardian of the Student, I attest that I am a resident
of the State of Arizona and submit in support of this attestation a copy of
the following document that displays my name and residential address or
physical description of the property where the student resides:

Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card or motor
vehicle registration

Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card

Real estate deed or mortgage documents
Property tax bill

Residential lease or rental agreement
Water, electric, gas, cable, or phone bill
Bank or credit card statement

W-2 wage statement

Payroll stub

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 27 of 35

206



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Certificate of tribal (506 Form) enrollment or other identification
issued by a recognized Indian tribe that-contains-an in Arizona address.

Documentation from a state, tribal or federal government agency
(Social Security Administration, Veteran's Administration, Arizona
Department of Economic Security)

Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

I am currently unable to provide any of the foregoing documents.
Therefore, I have provided an original affidavit signed and notarized by
an Arizona resident who atteststhat I have established residence in
Arizona with the person signing the affidavit. (JFAB-EB)

Signature of Parent/Legal Guardian Date

Arizona Department of Education
Arizona Residency Guidelines
REVISED April 24, 2019

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 28 of 35

207



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAB-EB ©

EXHIBIT

ADMISSION OF
NONRESIDENT STUDENTS

STATE OF ARIZONA
AFFIDAVIT OF SHARED RESIDENCE

Student Name:

Parent/Legal Guardian Name:

School Name:

School District or Charter Holder:

Name of Arizona Resident:

I, (resident name) swear or affirm that

I am a resident of the State of Arizona and that the persons listed below
reside with me at my residence, described as follows:

Persons who reside with me:

Location of my residence:

I submit in support of this attestation a copy of the following document
that displays my name and current residence address or physical

description of my property:

Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card or motor
vehicle registration

Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card
Real estate deed or mortgage documents
Property tax bill

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 29 of 35

208



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Residential lease or rental agreement

Water, electric, gas. cable, or phone bill
Bank or credit card statement

W-2 wage statement

Payroll stub
Certificate of tribal enrollment (506 Form) or other identification

issued by a recognized Indian tribe in Arizona

Documentation from a state, tribal or federal government agency
Social Security Administration, Veteran's Administration. Arizona

Department of Economic Security)

Acknowledgement
Printed Name of Affiant:

Signature of Affiant:

State of Arizona

County of

The foregoing was acknowledged before me this day of :
20 etsiias

By

My Commission Expires

Notary Public

Arizona Department of Education
Arizona Residency Guidelines
REVISED April 24, 2019

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 30 of 35

209



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

210

Page 31 of 35



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

————Bank or eredit-card statement

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

21

Page 32 of 35



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

POLICY SERVICES
ADVISORY

Volume 31, Number 1 May 2019
Policy Advisory No. 646...................c......... Policy DIE — Audits/Financial Monitoring
Policy Advisory No. 647..................... Regulation IHAMB-R — Family Life Education
Policy Advisory No. 648..................... Policy JFAA — Admission of Resident Students

Exhibits JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB

Policy Advisory No. 649............... Policy JFAB — Admission of Nonresident Students
Exhibits JFAB-EA, JFAB-EB

Policy Advisory No. 650...............ccuueu....... Regulation KDB-R—Public Right to Know/
Freedom of Information

POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

These policy advisories are primarily the result of actions taken by the 54th
Legislature, First Regular Session which convened in January 2019.

Policy Advisory No 646 Policy DIE — Audits/Financial Monitoring

Senate Bill 1256 repealed A.R.S. 15-213 (Q) and (R); therefore Policy DIE,
Audits/Financial Monitoring is modified by removing the requirements that “the
district may not hire the same auditor or auditing firm for more than three (3)
consecutive years” and “an auditor or auditing firm hired by a school district may
not also receive consulting fees from that school district.” Because this law just
went into effect in Laws 2018, Chapter 285, it is likely this law will have no
practical effect on school districts.

Policy Advisory No 647 Regulation IHAMB-R — Family Life
Education

Senate Bill 1346 deleted A.R.S. 15-716(C) (this was commonly referred to as the “no
promo homo” provision by advocates seeking its repeal). Therefore, this language
has been deleted from regulation THAMB-R. In addition, the State Board of
Education is completing the process to make changes to Arizona Administrative
Code R7-2-303 Sex Education and we expect these changes to be complete by the
time this advisory is received. Because of this, and to avoid the confusion of sending
out multiple advisories amending the same regulation, we have made this change
now.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 1 of 35

212



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Policy Advisory No 648 Policy JFAA — Admission of Resident Students
Exhibits — JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB

Policy Advisory No 649 Policy JFAB — Admission of Nonresident
Students
Exhibits — JFAB-EA, JFAB-E

PAs Number 648 and 649 are essentially updates due to the revision of the Arizona
Department of Education Arizona Residency Guidelines released on April 24, 2019.
These PAs include Policies JFAA and JFAB and the exhibits JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB,
JFAB-EA, and JFAB-EB. The new ADE form replaces ADE Form 2306606 which
has been in the Manual exhibits. The ADE Guidelines are replicated below:

Arizona Department of Education
Arizona Residency Guidelines
Revised 4/24/19

INTRODUCTION

Local educational agencies are required to provide all children with equal access to
public education at the elementary and secondary level. The U.S. Supreme Court
held in Plyer v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982) that the undocumented or non-citizen
status of a student (or his or her parent or guardian) is irrelevant to that student’s
entitlement to an elementary and secondary public education. However, to receive
free public education in the State, students must be Arizona residents. Residents
refers to those who are domiciled in Arizona and can provide proof of residence (see
below). Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-823, a school district or charter school may not
include nonresident pupils in their student count and may not obtain state aid for
those pupils.

In Arizona, the “district of residence” of a student is determined by the residency of
the parent or guardian with whom the student lives. Accordingly, it is the
responsibility of the school districts and charter schools that receive state aid to
ensure that their student/parent residency information is accurate and verifiable.
While a district may restrict the attendance of non-district residents based
on available classroom space, inquiring into students’ citizenship or
immigration status, or that of their parents or guardians would not be
relevant to establishing residency within the district

The Department may audit schools to ensure that only Arizona resident students are
reported for state aid. Any school district or charter school that cannot demonstrate
the accuracy of any student’s residency status through documents provided by the
parent/guardian may be required to repay the state aid received for that student.
The following provides information on verifiable documentation parents must
provide to prove district of residency.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 2 of 35

213



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

OPEN ENROLLMENT

Arizona’s open enrollment policies allow a student to transfer to any public school
of his or her choice, even if it is outside of the student’s district of residence. There
are two basic types of open enrollment policies:

- Intra-district: Students transfer to another school within the resident scheol district.

- Inter-district: Students transfer to a school outside of their resident district.

Under A.R.S. § 15-816 and A.R.S. § 15-816.01, intra-district and inter-district
open enrollment policies are mandatory on all school districts, allowing students to
apply for admission to any public school, based on available classroom space.

VERIFIABLE DOCUMENTATION

A.R.S. § 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment in an
Arizona public school. This document is designed to assist school districts and
charter schools in meeting the legal requirements of the statute.

The documentation required by A.R.S. § 15-802 must be provided each time a
student enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state and
reaffirmed during the district or charter’s annual registration process via
the district or charter’s annual registration form. The documentation
supporting Arizona residency should be maintained according to the
school’s records retention schedule. For members of the armed services, a school
may enroll a student if the parent provides a hard-copy or electronic document of
their transfer or pending transfer to a military installation within the state. The
parent must provide official documentation of residency within ten days after the
arrival date which may include a temporary on-base billeting facility as their
address. PROOF OF RESIDENCY IS NOT REQUIRED FOR HOMELESS
STUDENTS. 42 U.S.C.§ 11432(g)(3)(C)(i).

In general, students will fall into one of two groups: (1) those whose parent or legal
guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or her name and address; and
(2) those whose parent or legal guardian cannot document his or her own residence
because of extenuating circumstances including, but not limited to, that the family’s
household is multi-generational. Different documentation is required for each
circumstance.

1. Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence:
The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his or her
name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school in which the
student is being enrolled, and provide one of the following documents, which bear
the parent or legal guardian’s full name and residential address or physical
description of the property where the student resides (no

P.O. Boxes):

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 3 of 35

214



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

e Valid Arizona driver’s license, Arizona identification card

e Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration

¢ Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card
e Property deed

e Mortgage documents

o Property tax bill

e Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement or off-base military
housing)

o Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)
e Bank or credit card statement

e W-2 wage statement

e Payroll stub

e Certificate of tribal enrollment (506 Form) or other identification issued by a
recognized Indian tribe located in Arizona

e Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social Security
Administration, Veterans’ Administration, Arizona Department of Economic
Security, etc.)

o Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

A model Arizona Residency Documentation Form is available for schools at
the end of this document.

2. Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that does not maintain his or her own
residence: The parent or legal guardian must have an affidavit of shared
residency form completed indicating his or her name, the name of the school
district, school site, or charter school in which the student is being enrolled, and
submit a signed, notarized affidavit for the person who maintains the residence
where the student lives attesting to the fact that the student resides at that
address, along with a document from the bulleted list bearing the name and
address of the person who maintains the residence. A model Affidavit of Shared
Residence form is available for schools at the end of this document.

Finally, references to Arizona’s Address Confidentiality Program (ACP) are included
in the exhibits. The ACP was released as an Advisory Alert In 2014 - Policy
Services Advisory, Volume 26, Number 3, August 2014 - Policy Alert — Address
Confidentiality Program.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 4 of 35

215



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

As defined by the Arizona Secretary of State, the Address Confidentiality Program
allows persons who have been subjected to domestic violence offenses, sexual
offenses or stalking to keep their residence addresses confidential and not accessible
to the general public. Program participants will receive a substitute address that
becomes the participant's lawful address of record.

Address Confidentiality Program (ACP) Mailing Address:

Office of the Secretary of State
Address Confidentiality Program
1901 W Madison St

Phoenix AZ 85009-5287

Address Confidentiality Program: 602-542-1653

Policy Advisory No 650 Policy KDB-R—Public Right to Know/
Freedom of Information

The language deleted from this regulation is necessary as districts must avoid
denying access to or creating delays in providing public information regarding
records which are not restricted for release.

The Governing Board should be informed of this change in the usual manner
following policy BGD, Board Review of Regulations, which states the following: The
Board reserves the right to review all administrative regulations. The
Superintendent shall provide a copy of each District regulation to each Board
member prior to distribution.

If you have any questions, call Policy Services at (602) 254-1100. Ask for Chris
Thomas, General Counsel/Associate Executive Director; Dr. Terry Rowles, Assistant
Director; Steve Highlen, Senior Policy Consultant; or David DeCabooter, Policy
Consultant. Our e-mail addresses are, respectively, [cthomas@azsba.org],
[trowles@azsba.org], [shighlen@azsba.org] and [ddecabooter@azsba.org]. You may
also fax information to (602) 254-1177.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to review the policy references and
consult an attorney for further explanation

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 5 of 35

216



4 A i TR
_ -
" d -y I = ) ;
¥ ¥ .
4 i &
N o
e
En a
_ . '
. “
4 . N 1 -
- i

S-an'n
A'“-"".i.l

PR A LI S

i )
a X ya 1 ‘ ] b
" E S g X
b TR T [ T it L -l i -t o L el .
p“ * P o : T | : .
- o ¢ . 4 iy Wy
b 2T wli ,, T ot . (AN v i R JE=s=v = r
- = L- 1 ¥ - 1% £ 1 e =
T $ 4 = > N 3 . - W= : ¥
' e ‘ ; s ) Bt i f B
= b b ) ) o " B . {4 by iR N
i 1 = - ! N . I .

zr—-_é: —»c-'zsﬁaa‘"rﬁdi?"""j“?uf;m
-E-%w --‘ﬁ ﬂ:..p:i" A r.iw dara REiy




ACTION
ltem 10A.

Policy Advisories

Second Reading
(646 & 648)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item #
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT; Policy Review - Policy Advisories 646 and 648 Action X

Second Reading & Adoption

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

These policy advisories are primarily the result of actions taken by the 54" Legislature, First Regular
Session which convened in January 2019.

o PAG646 Policy DIE Audits/Financial Monitoring
PA 648 Policy JFAA Admission of Resident Students

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

This is the Second Reading of suggested changes to policies that were included in ASBA Policy
Advisories 646 and 648. The First Reading was held during a regular meeting of the Governing Board on
July 9, 2019. Advisories regarding exhibits and regulations that were included in the First Reading are
not included in the Second Reading as they do not require Board action.

A short summary of the Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) Policy Advisory Discussion may be
found on the page(s) immediately prior to the documents which are to be considered by the Governing
Board for adoption as a policy. HUSD administrative recommendations are also included. The complete
ASBA Policy Advisory Discussion is found on the pages immediately following policies to be considered.

Upon approval these policies will become effective immediately and will be added to the current Policy
Manual.

Sample Motion:
I move to adopt the following policies as presented by ASBA:

e Policy DIE Audits / Financial Monitoring
e Policy JFAA Admission of Resident Students
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: .b-\ (<=

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Cynthia Windham 759-4027 Section D Rob Bueche, 759-4010 Sections |, J, K

218



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

DIE ©
AUDITS / FINANCIAL MONITORING

The Governing Board directs the Superintendent to implement procedures
that assure District compliance with all state and federal requirements for
financial monitoring and audits. Contingent upon prescribed qualifying
criteria, such requirements may include, but are not limited to, procedural
reviews by the Office of the Auditor General and the federal Single Audit
Act Amendments and Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Compliance Supplement June 2016.

The procurement of the necessary services shall be consistent with the
District's policy on bidding and purchasing procedures. Any allocation of
costs for the services shall conform to the requirements of the Uniform
System of Financial Records (USFR).

A final report of each separate fiscal management review shall be
presented to the Board for examination and discussion. After a report has
been presented to the Board, it will become a matter of public record, and
its distribution will not be limited. Copies of a final report shall be filed
with appropriate state and other authorities.

The District shall prominently post on its website home page a copy of its
profile pages that displays the percentage of every dollar spent in the
classroom by that school district from the most recent status report issued
by the Auditor General.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 6 of 35

219



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

LEGAL REF.:

ARS.

15-213

15-239

15-914

15-2111

41-1279.03

41-1279.04

41-1279.05

41-1279.07

41-1279.21

41-1279.22

AAC.

R7-2-902

USFR - Audit Requirements
2 CFR Part 200 Appendix XI, Compliance Supplement

CROSS REF.:
DICA - Budget Format

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

220

Page 7 of 35



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

JFAA ©
ADMISSION OF
RESIDENT STUDENTS

A student who is a resident of the District and who meets the applicable
age requirements established by state law shall be admitted without
payment of tuition to the school in the attendance area in which the
student resides and may be admitted as a resident transfer student to
another school in the District in accordance with the District's open
enrollment policy.

The following students are residents of the District:

A. A student who is in the legal custody of a natural or adoptive parent
or other person to whom custody has been granted by a court order and
who resides with the parent or other person in the District.

B. A student who is an emancipated minor and whose place of
residence is in the District. When determining whether a minor is
emancipated, the Superintendent will consider such factors as whether
the student is married, financially independent, and residing away
from the family domicile with parental consent.

C. A student who is eighteen (18) years of age or older and whose place
of residence is in the District.

D. A student who is homeless, and who attended a school in the
District at the time of becoming homeless.

E. A student who resides with a family member living in the District
while awaiting the outcome of a legal guardianship or custody
proceeding if the family provides written documentary proof in accord
with 15-821(D).

F. A student whose parent is transferred to or is pending transfer to a
military installation within this state while on active military duty
pursuant to an official military order. The parent shall provide proof of
residency in the District to the local education agency within ten (10)
days after the arrival date provided on official documentation.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 12 of 35

221



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

The residency of a student, natural or adoptive parent, or other person to
whom custody of the student has been granted by court order shall be
based upon evidence of the individual's physical presence and intent to
remain in the District. Such evidence of residency may be determined by
using the following verifiable documentation.

Verifiable Documentation

AR.S. 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment
in an Arizona public school.

The documentation required by A.R.S. 15-802 must be provided each time
a student enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state, and
reaffirmed during the district or charter's annual registration process via
the district or charter's annual registration form. The documentation
supporting Arizona residency should be maintained according to the
school's records retention schedule. PROOF OF RESIDENCY IS NOT
REQUIRED FOR HOMELESS STUDENTS.

In general, students will fall into one (1) of two (2) groups: 1) those whose
parent or legal guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or
her name and address; and 2) those whose parent/legal guardian cannot
document his or her own residence because of extenuating circumstances
including, but not limited to, that the family's household is multi-
generational. Different documentation is required for each circumstance.

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence:
The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his
or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school
in which the student is being enrolled, and provide one (1) of the following
documents, which bear the parent or legal guardian's full name and
residential address or physical description of the property where the
student resides (no P.O. Boxes):

A. Valid Arizona driver's license, Arizona identification card

B. Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 13 of 35

222



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

C. Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card.

A public school shall accept the substitute address as the address of
record and shall verify student enrollment eligibility through the
secretary of state. The secretary of state shall facilitate the transfer

of student records from one school to another.

D. Property deed
E. Mortgage documents
F. Property tax bill

G. Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement or off-
base military housing)

H. Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)
I. Bank or credit card statement

J. W-2 wage statement

K. Payroll stub

L. Certificate of tribal (506 Form) enrollment or other identification
issued by a recognized Indian tribe located in Arizona.

M. Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social
Security Administration, Veterans' Administration, Arizona
Department of Economic Security, etc.)

N. Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that does not maintain his or her

own residence: The parent or legal guardian must eemplete-and-signa
form have an affidavit of shared residency form completed indicating

his or her name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter
school in which the student is being enrolled, and submit a signed,
notarized affidavit bearing the name and address of the person who
maintains the residence where the student lives attesting to the fact that
the student resides at that address, along with a document from the
bulleted list above bearing the name and address of the person who
maintains the residence. (JFAA-EB)

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 14 of 35

223



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Use of and Retention of
Documents by Schools

School officials must retain a copy of the attestations or affidavits and
copies of any supporting documentation presented for each student
(photocopies acceptable) that school officials believe establish validity.
Documents presented may be different in each circumstance, and unique
to the living situation of the student. Documents retained by the school
district or charter school may be used as an indicia of residency; however,
documentation is subject to audit by the Arizona Department of
Education. Personally, identifiable information other than name and
address (SSN, account numbers, etc.) should be redacted from the
documentation either by the parent/guardian or the school official prior to
filing.

Adopted: date of Manual Adoption

LEGAL REF.:

AR.S.

15-802

15-816 et seq.

15-821

15-823

15-823.01

15-824

41-166

42 U.S.C. 11301, McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act of 2001,
as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) of 2015

42 U.S.C. 11432

CROSS REF.:

IKEB - Acceleration

JFAB - Admission of Nonresident Students

JFABD - Admission of Homeless Students

JFB - Open Enrollment

JG - Assignment of Students to Classes and Grade Levels
JLCB - Immunizations of Students

JLH - Missing Students

JR - Student Records

JRCA - Request for Transfer of Records

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 15 of 35

224



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

POLICY SERVICES
ADVISORY

Volume 31, Number 1 May 2019
Policy Advisory No. 646.................ccuocu...... Policy DIE — Audits/Financial Monitoring
Policy Advisory No. 647..................... Regulation IHAMB-R — Family Life Education
Policy Advisory No. 648..................... Policy JFAA — Admission of Resident Students

Exhibits JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB

Policy Advisory No. 650............c..cceuveeneee. Regulation KDB-R—Public Right to Know/
Freedom of Information

POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

These policy advisories are primarily the result of actions taken by the 54th
Legislature, First Regular Session which convened in January 2019.

Policy Advisory No 646 Policy DIE — Audits/Financial Monitoring

Senate Bill 1256 repealed A.R.S. 15-213 (Q) and (R); therefore Policy DIE,
Audits/Financial Monitoring is modified by removing the requirements that “the
district may not hire the same auditor or auditing firm for more than three (3)
consecutive years” and “an auditor or auditing firm hired by a school district may
not also receive consulting fees from that school district.” Because this law just
went into effect in Laws 2018, Chapter 285, it is likely this law will have no
practical effect on school districts.

Policy Advisory No 647 Regulation IHAMB-R — Family Life
Education

Senate Bill 1346 deleted A.R.S. 15-716(C) (this was commonly referred to as the “no
promo homo” provision by advocates seeking its repeal). Therefore, this language
has been deleted from regulation THAMB-R. In addition, the State Board of
Education is completing the process to make changes to Arizona Administrative
Code R7-2-303 Sex Education and we expect these changes to be complete by the
time this advisory is received. Because of this, and to avoid the confusion of sending
out multiple advisories amending the same regulation, we have made this change
now.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 1 of 35

225



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

Policy Advisory No 648 Policy JFAA — Admission of Resident Students
Exhibits — JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB

PAs Number 648 -and-648 are essentially updates due to the revision of the Arizona
Department of Education Arizona Residency Guidelines released on April 24, 2019.
These PAs include Policies JFAA and JFAB and the exhibits JFAA-EA, JFAA-EB,
JFAB-EA, and JFAB-EB. The new ADE form replaces ADE Form 2306606 which
has been in the Manual exhibits. The ADE Guidelines are replicated below:

Arizona Department of Education
Arizona Residency Guidelines
Revised 4/24/19

INTRODUCTION

Local educational agencies are required to provide all children with equal access to
public education at the elementary and secondary level. The U.S. Supreme Court
held in Plyer v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982) that the undocumented or non-citizen
status of a student (or his or her parent or guardian) is irrelevant to that student’s
entitlement to an elementary and secondary public education. However, to receive
free public education in the State, students must be Arizona residents. Residents
refers to those who are domiciled in Arizona and can provide proof of residence (see
below). Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-823, a school district or charter school may not
include nonresident pupils in their student count and may not obtain state aid for
those pupils.

In Arizona, the “district of residence” of a student is determined by the residency of
the parent or guardian with whom the student lives. Accordingly, it is the
responsibility of the school districts and charter schools that receive state aid to
ensure that their student/parent residency information is accurate and verifiable.
While a district may restrict the attendance of non-district residents based
on available classroom space, inquiring into students’ citizenship or
immigration status, or that of their parents or guardians would not be
relevant to establishing residency within the district

The Department may audit schools to ensure that only Arizona resident students are
reported for state aid. Any school district or charter school that cannot demonstrate
the accuracy of any student’s residency status through documents provided by the
parent/guardian may be required to repay the state aid received for that student.
The following provides information on verifiable documentation parents must
provide to prove district of residency.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 2 of 35

226



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

OPEN ENROLLMENT

Arizona’s open enrollment policies allow a student to transfer to any public school
of his or her choice, even if it is outside of the student’s district of residence. There
are two basic types of open enrollment policies:

- Intra-district: Students transfer to another school within the resident school district.

- Inter-district: Students transfer to a school outside of their resident district.

Under A.R.S. § 15-816 and A.R.S. § 15-816.01, intra-district and inter-district
open enrollment policies are mandatory on all school districts, allowing students to
apply for admission to any public school, based on available classroom space.

VERIFIABLE DOCUMENTATION

ARS. § 15-802(B) requires school districts and charter schools to obtain and
maintain verifiable documentation of Arizona residency upon enrollment in an
Arizona public school. This document is designed to assist school districts and
charter schools in meeting the legal requirements of the statute.

The documentation required by A.R.S. § 15-802 must be provided each time a
student enrolls in a school district or charter school in this state and
reaffirmed during the district or charter’s annual registration process via
the district or charter’s annual registration form. The documentation
supporting Arizona residency should be maintained according to the
school’s records retention schedule. For members of the armed services, a school
may enroll a student if the parent provides a hard-copy or electronic document of
their transfer or pending transfer to a military installation within the state. The
parent must provide official documentation of residency within ten days after the
arrival date which may include a temporary on-base billeting facility as their
address. PROOF OF RESIDENCY IS NOT REQUIRED FOR HOMELESS
STUDENTS. 42 U.S.C.§ 11432(g)(3)(C)(3).

In general, students will fall into one of two groups: (1) those whose parent or legal
guardian is able to provide documentation bearing his or her name and address; and
(2) those whose parent or legal guardian cannot document his or her own residence
because of extenuating circumstances including, but not limited to, that the family’s
household is multi-generational. Different documentation is required for each
circumstance.

1. Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that maintains his or her own residence:
The parent or legal guardian must complete and sign a form indicating his or her
name, the name of the school district, school site, or charter school in which the
student is being enrolled, and provide one of the following documents, which bear
the parent or legal guardian’s full name and residential address or physical
description of the property where the student resides (no
P.O. Boxes):

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 3 of 35

227



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

e Valid Arizona driver’s license, Arizona identification card

¢ Valid Arizona motor vehicle registration

o Valid Arizona Address Confidentiality Program authorization card
e Property deed

e Mortgage documents

e Property tax bill

¢ Rental agreement or lease (including Section 8 agreement or off-base military
housing)

o Utility bill (water, electric, gas, cable, phone)
e Bank or credit card statement

o W-2 wage statement

¢ Payroll stub

e Certificate of tribal enrollment (506 Form) or other identification issued by a
recognized Indian tribe located in Arizona

e Other documentation from a state, tribal, or federal agency (Social Security
Administration, Veterans’ Administration, Arizona Department of Economic
Security, etc.)

e Temporary on-base billeting facility (for military families)

A model Arizona Residency Documentation Form is available for schools at
the end of this document.

2. Parent(s) or legal guardian(s) that does not maintain his or her own
residence: The parent or legal guardian must have an affidavit of shared
residency form completed indicating his or her name, the name of the school
district, school site, or charter school in which the student is being enrolled, and
submit a signed, notarized affidavit for the person who maintains the residence
where the student lives attesting to the fact that the student resides at that
address, along with a document from the bulleted list bearing the name and
address of the person who maintains the residence. A model Affidavit of Shared
Residence form is available for schools at the end of this document.

Finally, references to Arizona’s Address Confidentiality Program (ACP) are included
in the exhibits. The ACP was released as an Advisory Alert In 2014 - Policy
Services Advisory, Volume 26, Number 3, August 2014 - Policy Alert — Address
Confidentiality Program.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 4 of 35

228



© 2019 by Arizona School Boards Association

As defined by the Arizona Secretary of State, the Address Confidentiality Program
allows persons who have been subjected to domestic violence offenses, sexual
offenses or stalking to keep their residence addresses confidential and not accessible
to the general public. Program participants will receive a substitute address that
becomes the participant's lawful address of record.

Address Confidentiality Program (ACP) Mailing Address:

Office of the Secretary of State
Address Confidentiality Program
1901 W Madison St

Phoenix AZ 85009-5287

Address Confidentiality Program: 602-542-1653

Policy Advisory No 650 Policy KDB-R—Public Right to Know/
Freedom of Information

The language deleted from this regulation is necessary as districts must avoid
denying access to or creating delays in providing public information regarding
records which are not restricted for release.

The Governing Board should be informed of this change in the usual manner
following policy BGD, Board Review of Regulations, which states the following: The
Board reserves the right to review all administrative regulations. The
Superintendent shall provide a copy of each District regulation to each Board
member prior to distribution.

If you have any questions, call Policy Services at (602) 254-1100. Ask for Chris
Thomas, General Counsel/Associate Executive Director; Dr. Terry Rowles, Assistant
Director; Steve Highlen, Senior Policy Consultant; or David DeCabooter, Policy
Consultant. Our e-mail addresses are, respectively, [cthomas@azsba.org],
[trowles@azsba.org], [shighlen@azsba.org] and [ddecabooter@azsba.orgl. You may
also fax information to (602) 254-1177.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as
legal advice. You may wish to review the policy references and
consult an attorney for further explanation

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 5 of 35

229



'
; N i
bos
f .
}
- - ; N - - - i e b gy PP *
ted A it wh . “
» i : -

- 4 r—z . . o . ) : . A it 4(«_, M -ga}l;}“w e e g

b L
A

'-;ﬁ*i-'m:‘ﬁ f.r:f et

--'gn G --f—*j. 'ﬂ:‘hp,,b} m

ha‘t‘hﬁg@r




ACTION
ltem 10B.

Contract Language
(Addendum)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # )0 6
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading

DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratification of Addenda Contract Language Action X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The contract language (shown below) for the FY 19-20 contract addendums was provided by
District legal counsel. Contract addendums were approved by the Governing Board during the

budget

adoption on July 9, 2019. Contract addendums were issued to certified and

administrative personnel on July 31, 2019, to be effective with the August 16, 2019 payroll cycle.
This addendum allows for a 5% increase to be added to both certified and professional staff
contracts and a 2% increase for administrative contracts based on the 2017-2018 school year

wages.

The employment contract previously made between the Humboldt Unified School District
(“District”) and (“Employee”) is amended as follows due to recent
legislative action increasing schoo! funding for salaries, student and instructional support,
and other education related purposes:

Item 2, Compensation, is hereby amended so that employee will receive an
increase in salary of $ for the 2019-2020 School Year. Employee will
receive a total salary of § for the 2019-2020 School Year.

Except as expressly provided in this Addendum, all of the terms and conditions of the
original employment contract shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect for the
full term of the original contract.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the contract language be approved.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the contract language for 2019-20 Addendum Contracts.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoarD - %

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

231



ACTION
ltem 10C.

New Teacher Positions



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # )O C-
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading

DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Additional Staffing for Liberty Traditional School & Lake Action X

Valley Elementary School
Consent

OBJECTIVE: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Liberty Traditional School and Lake Valley Elementary School have exceeded projected enroliment in
seventh grade and kindergarten, respectively. Liberty Traditional school is up 30 students from last year
while Lake Valley is up 16 students. This has resulted in class size ratios exceeding District target class
size guidelines at LTS in seventh grade (38-40 students per class) and Kindergarten at Lake Valley (32
students per class). The District has provided a long-term substitute to assist the seventh grade at LTS
since the beginning of the year. The kindergarten class at LVES has been monitored by the site and
provided support through ancillary programs which have not yet started.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION.

Due to the increased enrollment in seventh grade at Liberty Traditional School and Kindergarten at
LVES, both resulting in class size ratios exceeding District limits, administration is recommending an
additional full-time teacher be approved to reduce class size to within District Tager Class Size, one for
each site.

When strategizing how to fill the seventh grade position, both Glassford Hill and Bradshaw Mountain
Middle School enrollment numbers are up from last year leaving no room for a teacher to assist Liberty
Traditional from within the District.

Due to last-minute enroliments for kindergarten at LVES, there was no way to forecast the need prior to
school starting, resulting in the request for the additional full-time position.

The cost for these two positions would come from our Maintenance and Operations budget at an

approximate cost of $110,000.

Sample Motion

| move to approve adding one full-time teaching position to Liberty Traditional School and one full-time
teaching position at Lake Valley Elementary School.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: .b%%

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young - Assistant Superintendent, 759-5016

233



ACTION
ltem 10D.

Supplemental Wage
Schedule FY 19-20

234



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# ) (% D
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading

DATE: August 13th, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Supplemental Wage Schedule for 2019-20 Action X

(Certified and Classified Substitute Additions)
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA

The attached HUSD 2019-20 Supplemental Wage Schedule provides a listing of a variety of extra duty
wages which are not included on any Board approved salary or stipend schedule.

The attached HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule includes an addition of certified and classified
substitute pay structures. In order for HUSD to be competitive with surrounding Districts, the current
amount of $84 per day for certified substitutes needs to be raised to $90 per day. Because Humboldt
Elementary is a longer distance for most substitute teachers to travel, it is recommended that the
substitute allocation specifically for Humboldt Elementary be $100 per day for certified staff. Also,
currently we pay long-term certified substitutes $100 per day. The administration is recommending
raising the amount to $105 per day. Long-term substitute pay kicks in for a certified substitute on the
eleventh day after ten consecutive days in the same position. Classified subs are paid the entry amount
per hour under the category of the job being filled.

This has a direct impact to our substitute allocation budget coming from our Maintenance and Operation
budget of approximately 7% or $35,000 over the course of a year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the HUSD 2019-20 Supplemental Wage Schedule

as presented.

Sample Motion
I move to approve the attached HUSD 2019-20 Supplemental Wage Schedule as presented.

. [_ -
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(D- Cﬁﬁ:

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

235



32IAI3S PUNOGIWOH sapnpdul| payiua) | dnoH 00°s2$ Suuoing
sJnoy 1oesjuod-yo pawaopad Ji | pawisse)d | JnoH 00'5z¢ payisse|) - unaidiaiu| / uonesuel |
sinoy 1oes3uod-jo pautiogad i payia) | JnoH 00'5Z$ paiua) - Bunnaudialu) / uone|sues)
. pauisse|d | snoH | 3jey AjnoH 1dD - Suluiedy
payiya) | JnoK 00°52$ uonedyIR) Y1132V - Buluies)
payiua) | anoH 00'52$ $J0}2NJISuf - |00YIS JBWWNG
paljisse|y | 4noH 0s°Z1S 1SSV Ulwpy | 9)31L/3pIY | 8|31 - |OOYIS JaWwWING
payisse|d | JnoH 00°STS 9PV AS3 - |O0YIS J3Wwng
pauyisse|d | tnoH aley AlIH {y293ds/1d/10) AS3T - 100YDS JaWWING
payiua) | JnoH 00°s¢S (daid/103euIps00)/1039N13SU[) AST - |00YIS JBWIWING
Asoda1e) qor up paseq InoH Jad Aed [9na Ayu3 | pauissey | Jnoy payisse|D axnyisqns
payiHa) | Aeq 00'001S {Atejuawa|3 Ipjoquiny) payiua) ansqng
‘qol awes ay3 Suiop sAep aAlINdasu0d QT J3)e TT Aeq 1@ Suiels payina) | Aeqg 00°'SOTS qns paliue) wia)-suoq
payua) | Aeg 00°06$ payia) sniisqns
spung gids /m pied dnoH 00'ZTS uonisuei] g3ds - 194I0M Juapms
spund N34 /m pled 4noH 00°ZTS Po0d - 13340\ JUBpNIS
payissed | 4noH | o3ey Ajnoy s129(0.4d |edads
pauissep) | anoH a1ey AlH Jjooyas Aepuanies
payiua) | JnoH 00°S1S jooyds Aepunieg
Spun4 | 3)31L/m pied [ palisse|d | Jnoy 00°STS JUSWIBA|OAU| |eJUBIRY
spund T sPilL/m pied asinN puj| payiia) | snoy 00°52S JU3WDAJOAU} |BIUBIRY
Jnoy Jad po'sTS uo paseg| uonisod | Jnoy 00°5¢S 3IAID - UBIPO3ISND
spuny 313/m pied asinN/iaydea | | ua)/ssepd 00°5Z$ $311IAIIY |eyusaws|ddns Juesn 319
pauy1aa) | anoH 00°sZS yoddns peojase)/aoueldwo) 43|
Jnoy 1ad 00'STS uo paseq| pagiia) | JnoH 00'STS 12410 - 28eJ1an0) ssep)
Jnoy 1ad 0p'STS uo paseg| payiia) [pouad 0S°TTS JIPPIW - 23e13A0) sse|)
Inoy Jad 00'STS uo paseg| payia) [pouad 0S°L1$ (8-3) 511 - @8e13A0) sse
4noy Jad 00'STS Uo paseg| payia) |pouad SLETS jooyas ysiH - a8elano) ssepd
inoy uad p0'STS uo paseg| payita) [pouad 00°TTS Alejuswa|g - aBesano) sseny
pauisse|d | JnoH ajey 3IA1) - Buale)
AbH@ ST

paisse]d | JnoH aley AH uonualaQg [00YdS JaYyY
paijiy=) | anoH 00°STS uonua1aqg |00yas ey

S2J0N l1ad ajey uollSsOd

(6T02/€T/8 panoiddy pieog Suipuad) 3ING.__JS IDVM TVLNIWIIAdNS ASNH 0Z0Z-6102

236



spung AJeljixny $2133|U3V (BJ3USD/M pled| Paiya) | uan3 00°0vS Jaye] / 43}i3s 1p1L
‘awes/oezs 10
(sowed Anisiep ‘Ar) 493005
spung AJeljixny SJ33j1y [=I3U39 /M pled | pPayIbe) | Juan3 00°0S$ uosiej] weaj
spund Alej|ixny S2119|yay [e42uaD/m pled| payia) | 1usa3 00°0S5$ Alundas
‘2wed/sT$ ‘ST ‘02$ 40
spung Alel|Ixny SO1I3[YIY [BI3UID/M pled | P3RILIa) | JUSA3 00°0S$ pleoqaiods
(looyas 3|ppiA 104 334 1B)J OES) "dWeS/STS ‘STS ‘02$ 10
spun4 Ase)jixny s2139|yly |e43U3D/M pled | PaILE) | IU3AT 00°0SS Jasunouuy
"3wesd/sTS ‘STS ‘025 40
spunj Aselixny s113]yiy [eJaUaD /M pled [ payila) | A3 00°0v$ Jaxe] / 49]19S 1L
«{S9WeD uewysat4 pue ‘Ar ‘Alisiep) ||leqiayseq
spung Asejixny sJ119|Yly [eIU3D/M pied | PalJILa) | JUaA3 00°05$ Anindag
"awed/sTs ‘TS ‘02$ 10
spung Alel|ixny sa133|yly |eiausD/m pled  paiyiua) | JuaA3 00°0SS Jayoed) olagn
"awes/sTs ‘TS ‘02$ 40
spung AJelixny $2118|Y1y |eJauan/m pled| paynsa) | jusa3 00°0SS plJeoqalods / Jsjunouuy
(looyas ajppiw 10} @34 1e|4 OES) "awWed/STS ‘'STS ‘0TS 40
payia) | wan3 00°0vS Javjel / 49)j9s 19dIL
«(S3Wen uewysaly pue ‘Ar ‘Ajisiep) [legA3|joA
spun4 Aseyjixny s3119|Yly |e4aUaD /M pled | payia) | uaag 00°0€$ Alunoag
spung AJel|Ixny SJIB|YIY [243UBD /M pled | paiyilia) | Juang 00°0€$ mai) ureyn
spun4 Aseljixny s2139jUly [eJBUaD /M pied | payia) | JUsA3 00°0€$ pleoqai0ds
spung AJelixny sai3jyay [edauan /m pied | payia) | wuang 00°0€S Jajunouuy
spuny Asejixny s333|ylv |eJauad /M pied | payiua) | Juaa3 00°0€$ Jaxel / J3]19S 19diL
+|12q1004 Uewysald/Ar
spung AJei|ixny sJ133)yly [e43Ua9 /M pled| payila) | JuaAl 00°0SS uosiery weaj
spung Ase|ixny s213|yay |e43U39 /M pled | Paiyia) | JuaA3 00's€S Andas
spung Aseljixny so118|yiy |e4auaD /m pled| payiua) | uaa3 00°SES MmaJ) ueyd
spund Asetjixny s3119|Yay jedauad) /m pled| payie) | 1usa3 00°SES pJieoqai02s
spund AJejjixny $2113|Y3y [e43Ud9 /M pled | paiia) | Juanj 00'SES Jasunouuy
spund Aseijixny $2133|yly |BJ3USY /M pled | PaILR) | JUIA3 00°SES Jaye] /4395 19NIIL
+1leq1004 Aysiep
wap/sse|d| JnoH 00°2TS QIAV - suuoing
paijsseD | 4noH 00'STS Sunoing

237



spung Ase|ixny sa133jyiy [esauan /m pled| paynis) | jusa3z 00°0SS >u:=umm_

409/Auno) ssoud

spung Ale||Ixny s29|yiy |BJBUID /M pled| pauiua) | juang 00°S€S Ajundag

spung Asejjixny sa13|ay es3uas /m pred| payiua) | uang 00'S2% 1axe) / 43]19s 13211

spung Aseljixny s3113)yay [43U39 /M pled | paynua) | 1uan3 00°52$ Jasunouuy
«||BqYoS/||eqaseq

spuny Asel|Ixny sa1a|yly |eJauan /M pied| pauiia) | juang 00°0vS agpnruan]

spun4 Aseiixny sa1a|yly [e43ua /m pled| payiua) | 1uang 00'0v$ Jawil

spund Aseljixny s3133)4ay [eJaua9 /m pied| paynia) | 1uang 00°0¥$ J3sunouuy
yoeay

spung Aseljixny s3113]y1y |e4auaD /m pied| pais) | uanl ooovs Ayndag

spung Alejpxny soiIa|yly |IBUSD /m pled| paiiia) | juang 00°0tS pieoqa.toas

spung Aseiixny sanajyiy [elauag /m pled | paiey | usag 00°0vS Jovey / 13)13s 19a1)
(sayoien uewysaiy pue ‘Ar ‘Ayisiep) Sunisaim

spung Aseljixny sa12|yiy [esauas/m pied| payia) | uaa3 00°0vS STILEETS

‘awes/pzs 10
spung AJejjixny sol13|y1y jesaua/m pled| paipina) | juan3 00'ovs pJeoqgalodas

‘awes/0zs$ 10

238



Wy

i

- S
e d :

- e

i

T S A
O T L e




ACTION
ltem 10E.

ASBA
Delegate



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

)05

TO:; Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #
FROM: Ryan Gray, Governing Board President Reading
DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss
SUBJECT: Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) - 2020 Political ~ Action X

Agenda Delegate Assembly

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

In May 2019 the HUSD Governing Board, along with other Arizona district governing boards,
presented their list of important issues to be considered by the ASBA Legislative Committee for their
2020 Political Agenda. The resulting draft Political Agenda and draft Political Agenda Supplement as
recommended by the Legislative Committee will be considered by the Delegate Assembly on
September 7, 2019.

The Delegate Assembly determines the positions of the Arizona School Boards Association and will
consider both documents.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

To ensure an orderly process with which to conduct the meeting of the ASBA Delegate Assembly on
Saturday, September 7, 2019, ASBA is requesting the names of the delegate and alternate who will
represent our Board at the meeting. The selected delegate will have the opportunity to represent
HUSD and our Board’s views and concerns.

It is recommended that the Board select an HUSD delegate and alternate. Following the Board's
discussion about their views of the draft documents, the Board should instruct the District's official
delegate as to the Board’s direction in voting.

Sample Motions:

¢ [ move to approve the selection of as delegate and

as alternate to represent our Board at the Delegate

Assembly on September 7, 2019.

!
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: S

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Ryan Gray, Governing Board President,
ryan.gray@humboldtunified.com

240



ACTION
ltem 10F.

ASBA
Draft Political Agenda
and Supplement

241



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # / 0 P

FROM: Ryan Gray, Governing Board President Reading

DATE: August 13, 2019 Discuss

SUBJECT: ﬁrizoza School Boards Association (ASBA) - 2020 Political ~ Action X
genda

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

In May 2019 the HUSD Governing Board, along with other Arizona district governing boards,
presented their list of important issues to be considered by the ASBA Legislative Commiittee for their
2020 Political Agenda. The attached draft Political Agenda and draft Political Agenda Supplement as
recommended by the Legislative Committee will be considered by the Delegate Assembly on
September 7, 2019.

The Delegate Assembly determines the positions of the Arizona School Boards Association and will
consider both documents.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board discuss and consider action to approve the Arizona
School Boards Association’s (ASBA) draft 2020 Political Agenda, and direct the District’s delegate to
the ASBA delegate assembly to represent the Board's views.

Sample Motion:

e I move to support the 2020 ASBA Political Agenda as discussed and direct the approved
Delegate and Alternate to represent the board’s views at the Delegate Assembly.

)
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: . - ——

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Ryan Gray, Governing Board President,

ryan.gray@humboldtunified.com

242



TO: GOVERNING BOARD PRESIDENTS AND SUPERINTENDENTS
FROM: Sam Richard, Legislative Committee Chair
DATE: July 18, 2019

SUBJECT:  PROPOSED 2020 POLITICAL AGENDA AND DELEGATE ASSEMBLY PROCESS

Thank you for lending your voice to every public-school student in Arizona. Enclosed you will find
ASBA's Vision, Mission, and Core Beliefs; and the proposed 2020 Political Agenda.

The Legislative Committee reviewed every proposal and discussed these items on June 14, Most
boards indicated support for items included in the 2019 Political Agenda, and the committee
appreciates your overwhelming support of ASBA's agenda to advance public education statewide.

This year, the committee is continuing 2019’s streamlined approach to the association’s political agenda,
as you will see in the enclosed report:

1. The draft 2020 ASBA Political Agenda. As with the 2019 agenda, the committee feels this 4-
item document will create a simple, readily digestible agenda that will serve as a guide to
advocating for legislation aligned with ASBA's mission and values, but also allow for the
expression of more specific related concerns by ASBA member districts. This document will be
the one given to legislators outlining ASBA's priorities.

2. 2020 draft Political Agenda Supplement. The supplement/supporting document will provide
direction to association staff in determining positions on legislation and informing our advocacy
efforts as it always has.

The Delegate Assembly determines the positions of the Arizona School Boards Association and will
consider both documents. If you haven't registered your board’s delegate and alternate, there is still
time to do so here. We look forward to seeing you at the Delegate Assembly on September 7.

The meeting will be at the J.W. Marriot Camelback inn at 5402 E. Lincoln Drive in Scottsdale.
Registration and the continental breakfast will begin at 8:00 am and the opening of the Delegate

Assembly will begin at 9:00 am. All delegates must be seated at 9:00 am sharp.

Please copy and distribute this ENTIRE packet to all board members and place the proposed
2020 Political Agenda on your next board agenda for discussion and to provide any instruction to
your district delegate as to your board’s position on proposed agenda items. A sample board agenda
item has been included for your reference. While all board members and superintendents are welcome
to attend the Delegate Assembly, each member district has only one official delegate.

Delegate registration can be completed online HERE

Quality leadership and advocacy for children in public schools




Draft 2020 Political Agenda

Adequately and Equitably Fund District Schools to at Least the National
Median per Pupil Funding

Rationale: The Arizona School Boards Association believes that issues of adequacy and equity persist in
Arizona today. “General and Uniform” means more than “the same amount for every child.” To fulfill
the requirements of a 21* century education system, Arizona’s public schools must be funded to meet
the diverse needs of the communities in which they are located, in a manner that respects the role of
the locally elected governing board in the allocation of funds to suit the needs of the students under its
care.

Preserve and Strengthen Local Control

Rationale: Local control is at the core of Arizona’s public-school system, dating to before the state’s
founding. Local communities have always contributed a large share of the resources for public
education, and it has long been understood that those closest to the students are best equipped to
make operational and instructional decisions to fit their needs.

Improve Outcomes for All Students

Rationale: State and federal policy regarding K-12 education must be focused on providing resources,
with adequate transparency and financial accountability, to school districts and allowing qualified
educators to deliver sound instruction to achieve the desired results. Districts should be allowed to
leverage a variety of resources at their disposal to increase student engagement, graduation rates, and
postsecondary attainment. They should spend far less time and energy tailoring instruction to achieve
the desired assessment results, as opposed to using assessments to drive quality instruction.

Require Public Accountability for Taxpayer Dollars Spent on Education

Rationale: School districts are subject to rigorous and numerous audits, reports, and accountability
systems in the name of ensuring that taxpayer dollars are spent properly and effectively. If this is good
public policy (and financial transparency is generally good public policy), then that transparency should
apply equally to all entities and programs that receive funding from the state, either directly or
indirectly.

244



Draft 2020 Political Agenda Supporting
Document |

Adequately and Equitably Fund District Schools to at Least the National
Median per Pupil Funding

1. Maximize state funding for nationally competitive salaries to attract, recruit, and
retain talented teachers and staff.

Rationale: This item is of primary concern to ASBA member districts. Despite
investments made in the 20x2020 plan, teacher salaries will remain a concern in the
near term.

2. Revise the School Finance formula to:
a. Provide a stable, dedicated revenue source less reliant on the general fund or
annual legislative appropriation.
b. Provide dedicated school capital funding consistent with the constitutional
requirement of a general and uniform public school system.

c. Ensure the formula addresses the unique financial needs of schools serving
students in poverty and in rural schools.

Rationale: Given that the Legislature has (until 2018) been remiss in dedicating GF
dollars to K-12 education, the system would be best served by establishing a revenue
source outside the reach of the Legislature to increase /maintain funding. An
economically stable revenue source would be less vulnerable to a decline in state
revenue collections due to a downturn or tax cuts.

Poverty weights (i.e. a weight per-student where the community served by the district
meet established poverty thresholds) have long been recommended to recognize and
reduce educational disparities associated with growing up in poverty. A poverty weight
speaks to adequacy and would reduce dependence on other funding sources in low
Socio-economic Status (SES) districts. Rural school districts also have unique financial
challenges to due to economies of scale and geography that require consideration
beyond what urban/suburban schools require.

245



Fully fund full-day kindergarten and include kindergarten students in the
override calculations.

Rationale: All-day Kindergarten, when funded, should be funded as 1.0 ADM rather than
a Group B weight as before. This would allow districts to generate override capacity for
1.0 ADM rather than 0.5 ADM.

. Advocate to preserve and protect the voters’ original intent of Prop 301.

Rationale: Given that the Legislature created a mechanism to continue the 0.6% sales
tax beyond its original expiration, the focus should now shift to protecting the voters’
intent for Prop. 301 to increase base compensation for teachers, and supplement, not
supplant, other state funding for public schools.

. Accelerate full restoration of district additional assistance (DAA) funding and index for
inflation.

Rationale: The Legislature has enacted a plan to fully restore the DAA formula over five
years, by FY2023. This is formula funding that is vital for districts. Should additional
resources become available, the Legislature should accelerate the timeline for restoring
this funding, so the K-12 formula is fully funded before that time.

Provide new school construction funding for site acquisition, design, and construction
before existing schools exceed their maximum capacity and become overcrowded.

Rationale: ASBA believes that it is not appropriate to require students to attend an
overcrowded school for years before state-funded facilities are provided. While the
FY2020 budget goes to two-year projections, three is preferred.

Eliminate unfunded mandates and administrative burdens.

Rationale: It is a fundamental position of ASBA to oppose all new, and work to eliminate
all existing, unfunded mandates.

Return desegregation funding to a primary tax levy.

Rationale: The Legislature moved desegregation levies to the secondary property tax in
FY19. This was intended to both save the state money and create political pressure on
certain districts due to their high tax levies by raising property liability for

homeowners in those districts. The secondary property tax is designated for voter-
approved taxes. Desegregation funding is not and should not be a voter-approved tax. It
is a tax levied to remedy civil rights complaints, which are not by their nature items for a
public vote. Desegregation funding should be a primary tax levy.

246



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Conduct an exceptional student services cost study to provide greater equity in
funding and access for exceptional student services within the public-school system.

Rationale: Special education funding weights have not been updated in many years, and
the cost of serving exceptional students far exceeds the amount the state provides. In
addition, individual weights for specific diagnoses are not necessarily reasonably aligned
to the cost of services for students.

Adequately fund the cost of student transportation.

Rationale: In some districts, the transportation budget, including TRCL levy, is greater

than the total transportation budget. In others, transportation must be subsidized with
other funds. In some districts, state funding does not cover the costs, and in others, they
are forced to levy a local tax to make up for inadequate funding elsewhere.

Provide funding for preschool programs.

Rationale: Currently, Arizona only provides publicly funded preschool for students with
disabilities. All other preschool programs must be tuition-based or grant-funded.

Reform current year funding to a system that provides districts with appropriate
stable annual budgeting ability and technical reliability.

Rationale: Current year funding does not provide enough predictability for school
districts to make efficient budgeting decisions. Without access to timely, reliable data,
planning is very difficult. Current year funding hits declining districts especially hard.

Prorate funding over the entire school year among all public schools that a student
has attended during the year.

Rationale: Prorating funding over the entire 180-day school year (as opposed to the first
100 days) would guarantee a district funding for a student who switches to a new
district/charter some funding for that year.

Provide funding to individual districts to implement locally directed school safety
programs as well as student mental health and wellbeing initiatives.

Rationale: Arizona should increase funding for school safety initiatives to protect students to the
greatest extent possible. Recognizing that mental health is a critical component of overall
student wellbeing, support for these services should be part of a robust school safety plan.

Invest in technology equitably for all students.

Rationale: Access to reliable, up-to-date technology is critical for student success, and to
continue learning outside the classroom, particularly in rural areas.

247



Preserve and Strengthen Local Control

1.

Ensure local control and flexibility in managing funds and programs when possible,
given the Arizona constitutional requirements of a general and uniform public school
system.

Rationale: Maintaining local control is a core tenet of ASBA’s mission. However,
maximum flexibility between capital funding and operating needs may contribute to
shortchanging capital investment. The committee added a call for the state to expressly
fund its capital obligations under the Constitution with funds dedicated for that
purpose.

Maintain board control of all secondary property tax levies for district schools.

Rationale: Locally elected school boards are exclusively responsible for asking voters to
tax themselves to fund public education. The Legislature should not

create new secondary taxes and impose them solely to punish school districts it deems
as having tax rates that are too high.

Change “override/budget increase” language to better reflect what voters are being
asked to support.

Rationale: “Budget override” is an outdated term that tends to lead voters to believe

that something is wrong in the district. If transparency is important, the terminology
should accurately reflect what is being asked of the voters.

Allow school districts greater flexibility in the divestiture or use of taxpayer-funded
assets.

Rationale: School district buildings and equipment are the property of the taxpayers in
the school district, even if they are built partially with state funds. School boards and the
voters they represent should have the final say over when and how school

district buildings are used, repurposed, and/or disposed of without burdensome and
intrusive state regulation.

Allow districts the option to operate individual schools for 200-day years and increase
accompanying funding.

Rationale: Currently only entire districts may operate a 200-day calendar, and the 5%
adjustment is insufficient to cover the costs. Individual schools would allow districts to
operate specialized programs for those parents who choose them without impacting
entire districts.

Oppose legislative intrusion on school site budgeting decisions.

Rationale: This was included to challenge efforts by the Legislature to continue

restricting district decision making on how to allocate funding. This item was initially

248



intended to challenge true “backpack funding” that would require funding to follow a
student to their specific school site.

7. Maintain exclusive local authority over any measure that would propose to
consolidate and/or unify any number of school districts into a larger school district.

Rationale: The ultimate approval of any measure that proposes the consolidation and/or
unification of school districts must lie with the voters of those school districts or their
locally elected boards. The tax and expenditure implications of combining districts are
great enough that local residents absolutely deserve the final say, either directly or via
their elected representatives on the school board.

8. Support local board authority for student suspensions and open enrollment.

Rationale: School boards should retain the authority to determine whether a discipline
issue in another school district is severe enough to warrant the completion of a
suspension for a student enrolling in their district.

9. Support policy that eliminates the use of corporal punishment in Arizona schools.

Rationale: As a matter of statewide policy, the committee would like the assembly to
establish a position on the issue of repealing the state’s corporal punishment statute.
Historically ASBA has opposed as a matter of local control, but knowing the desire of
member districts would be helpful in determining future positions.

Improve Outcomes for All Students

1. Increase the compulsory attendance age from 16 to 18 years.

Rationale: Increasing the compulsory age of attendance will increase graduation
rate/educational attainment and decrease the number of students who become
“opportunity youth” rather than pursuing college or a career.

2. Enact research-based reform of the English Language Learner model of instruction to
improve student achievement that does not segregate English Language Learners from
English speaking peers; integrates reading, writing and oral language instruction; and
incorporates multiple assessment measures to demonstrate English proficiency.

Rationale: The four-hour model of ELL instruction has become a hindrance to the
success of ELL students. ASBA advocates allowing flexibility in the four-hour
requirement for all students, but especially those who are in their second or subsequent
year of ELL instruction. The current system does not allow for sufficient content delivery
and causes students to fall behind academically.

249



Fully restore 9th grade CTE/CTED eligibility and funding to allow students to explore
career fields and/or certification completion.

Rationale: Allowing 9™ grade students to enroll in JTED courses increases the probability
a student will be engaged throughout high school and will complete a CTE certification
by the time the student graduates.

Allow CTEDs to serve students through age 21 regardless of graduation status.

Rationale: Currently, CTEDs are not able to continue to serve students once they
graduate from high school, because the state ceases to provide funding for students
who have received a diploma. They must transition to a community college program if
one is available.

Support policy that recognizes, respects, and promotes teaching as a profession.

Rationale: It is important for the Legislature and the public in general to recognize, as
ASBA does, that teaching is a profession that requires a set of standards for
qualification. Undermining those standards is harmful to the K-12 system.

Defend against efforts to chill the free speech rights of school employees.

Rationale: School employees take seriously their statutory obligations to keep electoral
politics out of the classroom. Any attempts to expand this obligation or impose fines or
sanctions harms the process of academic inquiry and critical thinking, and may even
infringe on an employee’s right to free speech as a private citizen.

State standardized testing shall not be used for any purpose other than a year over
year measurement of student growth in the tested subject.

Rationale: The insistence on using standardized testing to “grade” schools as a method
of encouraging them to improve has not been successful. Testing results and any type of
accountability system should be used only to identify potential instructional deficiencies
and improve them, without public shaming or financial repercussions.

Support policy that protects school district employees and students from
discrimination based on sexual orientation and gender identity.

Rationale: As a matter of educational equity and encouraging opportunity for

all individuals, ASBA should support efforts to include prohibitions on discrimination on
the basis of sexual orientation and gender identity in federal, state, and local
educational and employment policies where they do not currently exist.

250



Require Public Accountability for Taxpayer Dollars Spent on Education

1.

Establish financial and academic transparency for all institutions and individuals that
accept public funds.

Rationale: ASBA believes that all public funds, including those that go to charter schools
and private schools through ESAs/vouchers, should be accounted for in the same
manner, and if the public policy of Arizona is to make assessment results available for all
public education programs, the public has a right to the same information on all the
education programs it is funding.

Repeal any program that gives public funds for private schools, vouchers
(Empowerment Scholarship Accounts) and private school subsidies (Student Tuition
Organizations) and prevent any future expansion.

Rationale: ASBA does not support public funding of private schools.

Require comparative classroom spending audits for school districts and all other
institutions that accept public funds and define “classroom spending” as both
instructional spending and student support spending.

Rationale: The auditor general’s current classroom spending report is applied only to
school districts, so the public has no similar window into the spending patterns of
charter schools. Further, the definition of “classroom spending” is too narrow and does
not encompass all that is essential to helping students succeed.

Require consistency in the recusal of a board member from a decision in which the
member or the member’s employer stands to benefit financially.

Rationale: Rather than continue to address school board conflict issues on a case-by-
case basis Legislatively, ASBA should have a clear and consistent position to support

policy that requires recusal from an issue before a public body. This policy should be
consistent across state and local government.

Enforce financial requirements and seek recovery of improperly received and/or
expended public funds by charter and private schools and organizations.

Rationale: The lack of adequate oversight in the ESA and STO programs makes it difficult
to hold bad actors accountable that misuse these funds. Additionally, assets held by
charter operators that cease operation are currently not recoverable by the state.

251



'“I\ > : on i e T ' Rtk N ¥ L
1 % “-"O_:I;." T ikd 8 Rl g sire g e - o e - ’ e S aeligiy ooy § RSy R § ey MmO sa R
¥ N ol b - ¥ _. - i Mol -‘7‘ i .
v 3 2 T ol L
I -
= R e m-vr"w\w'w ois em%mm;mwwwgéeﬂr *mm 2o has,ﬂih- e o "
P = 3 9 q- ...'- g v " T
2 4 2 -.-](;- “ g lag LI oy x-x-- i g el ?' iy .‘._ Iy P I..--I.I‘“«-‘ ’N"‘- r';u‘

" t'l “v ‘-:Jc'

" &y TERE L e
i

AW SRR _..\,x*s,_,w o
_ ‘é.mp&“a:‘r: -1 i.iﬂ" ae“t i#“?‘
i TEE W "“- ~-_’-'._. ¥ _,-mq G ?f,.n *ﬁﬁgz{'&}ﬂ _-?_

»
J -
. =

b{—l‘-"‘-1-\!’ .

N =
afieian Yo niz. (W

.

v
e, o

-

g

_f\—h)*

'*13-1 . ;a = i i :*Hn



	Board Packet 08-13-2019, Part 1A
	Board Packet 08-13-2019, Part 1B

